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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2020
(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Note
No.

Figures As at March 31.,

2020
Figures As at March 31.,

2419 (Restated)

I

II

ASSETS

1-. Non current assets

(u) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Intangible Assets

(c) Assets held for sale

(d) Capital work in progress

(e) Financial Assets

(i) Others

(0 Other non current assets

Total (3+++ 5+6&7+8+9) A

2. Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above

(i") Others

(c) Current tax assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

Total (1 0+11 + 1 2+13+74+ 15+16)

Grand Total

B

(A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Other equity

Total (17+18) A

LIABILITIES

1." Non current liabilities

(u) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Other non current liabilities

Total (79+20+21+22) B

2" Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(ii) Other financial liabilities (other than
those specified in item (c))

(b) Other current liabilities

(c) Provisions

Total (23+24+25+26+27) C

3. Deferred revenue

Total

Grand Total

Significant accounting policies

D

(A+B+C+D)

3

4

5

6 &7

8

9

10

11

12

13

1,4

15

1,6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2

7,"15,229.59

'11.97

286.86

34,868.93

186.01

90.03

7,"14,21,2.72

9.6'-1

647.63

41,737.95

1,89.70

5,694.60

7,50,673.42 7,62,486.22

2,333.85

30,180.88

1,11,6.22

666.77

8,139.49

1,034.03

2,592.91

25,856.37

649.87

25.54

216.41

5,622.36

33.46

43,470.65 34,956,91.

7,94,1,44,07 7,97,U313

60,588.35

2,21,,2'1.1.80

60,588.35

2,24,708.12

e81,800.15 2,85,296.47

4,04,450.81,

700.26

2,433.07

'16,4&.93

4,26,595.79

7,522.69

7,466.69

4,24,M9.06 4,35,584.56

7,770.92

69.48

71.,369.29

1,380.01

55.70

3,799.87

65,353.58

854.83

43.32

80,645.39 69,457.59

7,649.46 2110.50

7,649,46 2110.50

7,94,1,44.07 7,97,M3.13

The accompanied Notes 1 to 66 form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
ForBDBansal&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN OOO621N

6anita Mehra)

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vinod Kumar Ban^sal)

Director/F&C

Ul"^*.- -*t--
(Anurag Agarwal)
Cha irman-cum-Mana ging
Director

t7-*A^^.Partner \?
'fut.No. 5147s7 \
Place: Patiala
Date: 61lO\fo...o ,

(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31,2020
Lac(R

Sr.

No.
Particulars Note

No.
For the year ended

March 3-1.,2020

For the year ended
March 31,2019

(Restated)

I

II

VI

III

IV

V

Income

(a) Revenue from operations

(b) Other Income

Total Income

Expenses

(a) Employee benefits expense

(b) Finance costs

(c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses

(d) Other expenses

(i) Repairs & maintenance

(ii) Administration & General expenses

(iii) ULDC charges

(i") Others expenses/ debits

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B)

Tax expense

- Current tax

Total Tax Expense

Profit/(Loss) for the period (C-D)

Other Comprehensive Income

(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F)

Earnings per equity share

Basic & Diluted (< )

A

B

C

D

E

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

53

'J..,32,1.06.63

4,328,42

7,24,538.63

3,583.25

1.,36,435,05 L,28,121.89

51.,435,90

46,438,84

29,364.45

3,063,99

2,637.84

953.46

5,903.75

47,388.86

46,678,75

27,703,43

3,353.01

2,587.94

767.69

459.70

-1,,39,792.23 1,,28,938.78

(3,357.18) (8L6.90)

(3,357.18) (81.6.90)

(739.1,4) (617)

(139,14) (6,71)

(3,496.32) (823,61.)

(0.55) (0.13)

As per our report of even date attached
ForBDBansal&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN OOO621N

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vinod Kumar Bansal)

Director/F&C

U\n""**---f
(Anura g Agarwal)
Cha irman-cum-Mana gin g

Director

(Kanika Mehra)
Parhrer

'M.No. s74TsT

Place: Patiala
Date: 6li"\),o'lP

mLr
(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31,,2020

As per our report of even date attached
ForBDBansal&Co.

rtered Accountants

Forandffi
(Vinod Kur#B/sal)
Director/F&C

\^-*.^-iL*
(Anurag Agarwal)
Chairman-cum- Managin g

Sr,
No.

PARTICULARS For the year ended
March 31,,2020

For the year ended
March 31., 2019 (Restated)

(A)

i

ii

iii
iv

v

vii

viii

ix

x

xi

b

(B)

i
a

ll

iii

(c)

i

ii
iii
iv

v

vi

vii

viii

ix

x

(D)

(E)

(r)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax
Adiustment for:-

Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets

Interest on Bank deposits

Provision withdrawn on unserviceable items - Capital

Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - O&M

Provision withdrawn on losses under investigation

Provision for obsolete items - Capital

Provision for doubtful due from consumers

Provision withdrawn for obsolete items - Capital

Provision for losses under investigation

Provision for obsolete items - O&M

Finance cost

Depreciatiory Amortization & Impairment Expenses

Reversal of excess provision of impairment loss

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes

Adiustment for working capital changes:

(Increase)/Decrease in r
Trade receivables

Inventories

Other non current financial assets (excluding provision)

Other non current assets

Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalent

Other current financial assets

Other current assets

Increase/(Decrease) in
Non current provisions (including OCI)

Current provisions

Other non current liabilities

Other current financial liabilities (excluding interest accrued &
borrowings)
Other current liabilities

Net working capital change

Cash generated from operations

Income tax (paid)/TDS/Retund (Net)

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash Flow from investing activities

(Increase)/Decrease in :-
PPE (Net carrying amount + Depreciation excluding capitalized)

Intangible assets (Net carrying amount + Amortization)

Assets held for sale (Net carrying amount + In-rpairment' reversal)

Capital work in progress including capital stores(excluding provisions)

Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets

Interest on Bank deposits

Net Cash used in investing activities

Cash Flow from financing activities

Finance cost paid after adjustment of interest accrued on loans and lease

Iiabilities

Proceeds from long term borrowings (including current maturities)

Repayments of long term borrowings (including current maturities)

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Repayments of short term borrowings

Proceeds frorn lease liabilities

Repayments of lease liabilities

Consurner contribution for creating fixed assets

Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet to be

utilized
Government grants received towards cost of capital assets - utilized

Net Cash from financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+n+g;

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No.12)

(380.64)

(tos)

tu,.qg

4.32

(417)

74.75

0.25

46,438.84

29,3&.45

(328.%)

(3,357.18)

75,347.65

366.36

(1s.4s)

(18.61)

(28.3e)

(0.71)

7.40

80.48

46,678.75

27,703.43

(s66.36)

(816.e0)

74,206.90

(4,328.U)

258.81

(71.08)

5,604.57

25.54

(449.76)

(1,000.57)

7n.n
12.38

8,998.25

1.,375.03

525.18

71,990.47

77,720.74

6,459.46

(844.e0)

(34.8s)

18.41

(2s.s4)

394.74

'18.77

395.86

70.77

4,273.75

7,204.92

338.15

73,390.01

1,4207.73

(30,586.70)

(4.ss)

524.05

6,683.35

380.64

5.05

(46,271.02)

3'.1,253.27

(48,924.79)

4,577.05

785.38

(1s.6s)

28.57

258.94

624.66

83,771,,20

(2,517.13)

(35,876.53)

(10.03)

333.75

72,986.20

(366.36)

15.45

85,597,74

(720.38)

81,,191.07 84+8n35

(22,998.1,4)

(45,329.07)

30,222.24

(43,477.92)

3,135.20

(10,000.00)

2,029.?3

732.13

336.00

(22,917.51)

(sz68e.s8) (62,292.14)

506.35

6W.87

(3s230)

942.17

1,,116.22 5W.87

000621N

(Parveen Kumar Singla)
Chief Financial Officer

i

ii
iii
iv

v

vi

vii

viii

ix

x

xi

xii

xiii

m-
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60,588.35

C
hanges in equity share capital during the year
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D

S
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quity for the period end"ed

M
arch 31,,2020

A
.

E
quitv S

hare C
apital

(R
lryees in Lacs)

B
. O

ther E
qutty

(R
upees in Lacs)

C
apital R

eserve includes am
ount of R

s. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer schem
e notified by

P
unjab G

overnm
ent on24.72.2012 and am

ount of R
s. 1628.71 lacs pertaining 

to the period 16.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in F
Y

2015-16 from
 "R

eserve for M
aterial cost variance".

A
s per our report of even date attached

F
or and on behalf of the B

oard
F

orB
D

B
ansal&

C
o.

C
hartered A

ccountants

(i0

(V
inod K

um
ar

D
irector/ F

&
C

t*rt....*-- 4."
(A

nurag A
gar*'i$

C
 ha irm

an-cum
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M
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D
irector

P
articulars

R
eserves &

 S
urplus

T
otal

G
eneral

R
eserve

C
apital R

eserve
R

etained E
arnings

(S
urplus A

ccount)

B
alance at the end of reporting period M

arch 31, 2019
200.05

1,,86,210.78
38,425.30

2,24,936.13

C
hanges in profit/(loss) after P

rior period adjustrnent
m

ade in B
ooks 20L9-20 relating to the period 2018-19"

(A
m

ount of term
inal benefits relating to F

Y
 2018-79

intim
ated by IS

P
C

L after finalization of B
alance S

heet

of F
Y

 2018-19) show
n in 2019-20 as per Ind A

S
 8

(128.01)
(128.01)

B
alance at the end of reporting period M

arch 31, 2019
(R

estated)
200.05

1.,86,21O
.78

38,297.29
2,24,708.12

P
rofit during the year

(3,357.18)
(3,357.18)

O
ther com

prehensive incom
e

(13e.14)
(73e.14)

T
otal C
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prehensive 

inco m
e

(3,496.32\
(3,496.32)'

B
alance at the end of the reporting period M

arch 31,
2020

200.05
1,,86,210.78

34,800.97
2,21,21L.80

N
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eeting future losses (if any).
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ar S
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grtartner
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ffi PUNJAB 
'TATE 

TRANSMI'SI.N coRPoRATIoN LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2,L

General Information

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (frSTCL) was incorporated
on April 1,6, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
cornmencement of Business was received on the sam.e date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

The Government of Punjab restructured. the Punjab State Etectricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 13'J.,132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April L6, 2010 which interalia
provided for fuansfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and persowrel of Punjab State Elecbicity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 20L2 which was notified on December 24,2012.

o In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read with Section 137, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1,/ 4/ 04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24,2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,1'1.4.28 crores as on
April L6, 20L0 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

i) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 20L3 ('Act') (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, L956 and the provisions of the
Elechicity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 201.6.

The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2014 the
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as,{reiliiflii ll*r}te' PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION
NOTES FORMING PART OFTHE

CORPORATION LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standardi
specified under Section L33 of the Companies Ac! 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Eleckicity Act, 2003 to the'eitent applicable. The
Cgmpany followed the provisions of Ind AS 1.01 in preparing its opening Ind
AS Balance sheet as of the date of hansitioru viz.1. Aprtl2oli.

o Accounting policies have been consistently applied except wherp a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to aR existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

ii) Basis of Measurement
t The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting

under Historical cost convention except specifically mentioned in relevani
accounting policies.

iii) Use of estimates and iudgment

' The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accomPanying disclosute/s, at the end of the reporting period. The
estimates are based on the managemenfs best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a material adjustrnent to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv) Functional and presentation cuffiency

o These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the company.

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment (ppE)

The company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment. consequently, all Property,
Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of Property, Plant and. Equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly attibutable expenditure to bring
the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
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NOTES FORMING PART OFTHE
CORPORATION LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

intended use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when 4o future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as "stores & spares" forming part of the
inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by conslrner
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is heated as Capital Work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims.

2,3 Capital work in progress

Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest.

A11 expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System
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iDL.$tll(srrltdtr&' PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION
NOTES FORMING PART OFTHE

CORPORATION TIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMEI{T

Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.

2.4 Capital Stores

2,5

o Materials purchased for capital proiects
these are valued at cost.

Depreciation and Amortization

are classified as Capital stores and

In line with Part B of Schedute II to companies Act 2013, with effect from
April 0L, 2017, depreciation is provided as per I€ERC (Terms & Conditions
for determination of Generatiorg Transmission, IA/heeling and Retail supply
Tariff) Regulations,2a'J,4 as amended from time to time. In accordance with
PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the straight line
method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of depreciation specified
in Appendix II of the Central Eleckicity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations,20'14 as amended from time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 9Oo/o of
the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of Property, P1ant and
Equipment.
Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 3L't March of the year
closing after a period of 1.2 years from date of commercial operation/put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets as
per PSERC Regulations 20'1.4 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of
acquisitions / capitabzation by taking the written down value as INR 1/ - f.or
control purpose.

Intangible assets viz computer software and other tangible assets for which
useful life is not determined by CERC/[5ERC, are amortised/depreciated
on sbaight line method at rates specified in Appendix II of Cenbal
Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations,20'J.4as amended from time to time filIPSERC notifies the same.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has
been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification
Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.



ffi PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2.6

. Leasehold assets (including "Right-of-use" (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/
amortized over the period of lease, including the optional period of lease, as

per terms of lease agreements.

Government Grant / Assistance

. The Company may receive goverrunent grants/subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company's operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

Government grants/subsidy are tecognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant wilIbe received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are

classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the
grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

2,7 Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An irnpairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
.discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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2.8

. At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset'is estimated in oider to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Leases

. Lease is classified as a finance lease if it Uansfers substantialty all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership.

As a lessee

On the conunencement of a Lease, the "Right-of-use" (ROU) Asset is
recognized under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost.
The corresponding lease liability is also recognized and measured at the
present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid
at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate carurot
be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee's incremental
borrowing rate.
Subsequentlp the "Right-of-use" Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciationf amor$zation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
lease liability is measured over the lease term by increasing the carrying
amount to - reflect interest on lease Iiability and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made during the period and is
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate.
The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on
modifications in lease agreement or revision in-substance fixed lease
payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjusknent for the same in the
"Right-of-use" Asset.
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.
"Right-of-use" Asset shall also be fully depreciated f amorftzed over the
period of lease as per the lease agreement.
Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value, are charged to the profit or loss as an
expense on a shaight-line basis over the lease term.
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2,9

As a lessor

o Lease income from operating leases is recogniaed in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of relevant lease.

Borowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

o Investrnent income earned on the temporary invesknent of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

o To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP
b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works
c) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works
d) Capitalization of borrowing cost = cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period. in which they are incurred.

2.10 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value.

The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly
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attributable to the acquisiti.on.

o The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

2,7L Cash and cash equivalents

. Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), higtrly liquid investnents that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are iubject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.L2 Revenue recognition

o Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Income from open access consulners is accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity
Re gulatory Commission.

o Income from nafural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

. Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income is uncertain.

. Late/De1ayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges
accounted for on accrual basis, where clause for levy of such type
surcharges (DPS) exists in Transmission/ other agteements.

o Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and
Interest on advances to suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.

r Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

o Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

Interestlncome

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, by reference to the

principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate

method (EIR).

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accmal

is
of
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basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

2.lg Expense

. All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA clairru, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid.

2,L4 Employee Benefits

Employees working in tiSTCL on deputation / secondment from I€PCL
either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, therc shall be corunon Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and I€PCL which shall be
progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 :1'J..36 over a
period of L5 Financial Years commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding, and
thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actual amount of pension, glatuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from L6th Aprrl, 20L0 to 3Lst March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and I€TCL, in the ratio of 88.64:1L.36 on yearly basis.

Provisions towards Grafuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit cedit method.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Short term employee benefits obligations ,ue measured. on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.
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2,15 Income taxes

Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statemerrts and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets

can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to tlre extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit willbe realized.

Deferred tax recovery adjustrnent account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
payment basis.,

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2,76 Earnings per Share

r The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average

number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,

as apProPriate.
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2,17 Provisions

. A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation'in respect of which a

reliable estimate can be made.

2,18 Contingentliabilities'

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
wholly within the control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. If the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

2,19 Contingent Assets

o Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inllow of economic benefits.

. Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virfually certain, then such assets and the relative
income willbe recognised in the financial statements

2,20 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (cMD) of the company has been identified as the
Chief Qperating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AgL08,
"Operating Segments."

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind A$
108.
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2.2L Prior Period

o Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected rebospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent pricticable a1o.,g
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, cipening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2.22 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23 Financial instruments

Financial assets:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal andf or interest
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCD, where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principaL arrd/ or interest but also from the sale of such assets.

Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI.
fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FWOCI.

Financial assets include bade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at' initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

o Impairment:
The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial assets (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
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without undue cost or effort. E*pected credit losses
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the
si gnific antly incre a s ed.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised" in
and loss.

are assessed and
financial asset is

statement of profit

r Derecognition:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities:
Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective conkactual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

o Derecognition:
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. I4trhen an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liabitity and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the Iiability simultaneously.
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epreciation 
on

A
ssets sold during

F
Y

 2018-19

A
ccum

ulated
D

epreciation on
A

diustm
ent 

of
assets transferred to
P

S
P

C
L in previous
years

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation 

as at
lvlarch 31,2019

N
et C

arrying value
as at lvlarch 31,2019

(R
estated)

N
et C

arrying value
as at lvlarch 

31,

2018

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

L1
12

13
't234567II

Land and land rights
B

uildings

O
ther ciyil vr.orks

P
lant and M

achinery
Line and cable net w

orks
V

ehicles

F
urniture and fixfure

O
ffice E

quipm
ent

T
otat (A

)
A

ssets not in use - Idle/
repairable

T
otal (B

)

12_.1

12.2

12.4

12.5

12.6

72.7

12.8

12.9

16.521

7,gn 93
124.81

'1,39,298.34

92,196.05

610.06

200.30

521.09

558.84

18.15

14,207.66

13,044.90

21.49

24.33

72.03

803.37
(2,596.26)

(46.'.t4',)

(o30)

(16.37)

(0.35)

(1.14)

(1E
.31)

(11.40)

8,431.77

142.96

1,51,694.80

1,05,230.95

557.64

224.n
591.67

2,92,680.?3

14,730.97

438.85

2,00,827.69

2,04,048.27

ln.84
?37.81

206.08

L92,668.87
13,476.09

'340.29

2,03,601.85

1,95,167.95

208.87

?35.67

168.51

2,40,813.59
27,94739

803.37
(2,642.701

lr7.87l
(2e.71

2,66.874.07
7,12,74'1..62

7,05,467.98

930.64
(82.ee)

'179.13
(803.37)

1,,967.50
(230.s1)

1,960.39
1,477.1A

785.90

930.&
(82.ee)

179.13
(803.34

1,967.50
(230.s1)

't,960.39
1,47"t,.\0

785.90

G
ross T

otal (A
 +

 B
)

2A
7.,7M

.22
(sLg9

779:r,3
27,947.39

rc7s.2A
(248.3e)

(29.T
1

2,68,834.46
7,74,2\2.72

7,0625338
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N
ote 4: 

Intangible A
ssets for the year ended M

arch 31, 2020
(R

tryees in Incs)

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

ccount
C

ode

G
ross B

lock
A

ccum
ulated am

ount of A
m

ortization
N

et B
lock

G
ross carrying

value as at M
arch

' 
31,2019

A
dditions during
the F

Y
 20L9-20

G
ross carrying

value as at M
arch

3L,2020
(4+

s)

A
ccum

ulated
am

ount of
A

m
ortization as at

M
arch 3L,20Lg

A
dditions during
the F

Y
 2A

l9-20

A
ccum

ulated
am

ount of
A

m
ortization as at

M
arch 31,2A

Z
A

(7+
8)

N
et C

arrying
value as at M

arch
3'I.,2020

(6-e)

N
et C

arrying
value as at M

arch
31,2419

w
n

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
I

9
10

11

S
oftw

are
18.3

10.03
4.55

14.58
0.42

2.1,9
2.61

L1,.97
9.61

T
otal

10.03
4.55

L4.58
0.42

2.L9
2.67

11,.97
9.61

ible A
ssets for th

dM
h 31, 2019

ntangrble A
ssets tor the ye,u enoed Ivlarcn Jrl

upees tn Lacs,

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

ccount
C

ode

G
ross B

lock
A

ccum
ulated am

ount of A
rnortization

N
et B

lock

G
ross carrying

value as at M
arch

31,20L8

A
dditions during
the F

Y
 2018-19

G
ross carrying

value as at M
arch

31.,2019 (R
estated)

(4+
s)

A
ccum

ulated
am

ount of
A

m
ortization as at

M
arch 31,,2018

A
dditions during
the F

Y
 20L8-79

A
ccum

ulated
am

ount of
A

m
ortization as at

M
arch 31,,2019

(7+
8)

N
et C

arrying
value as at M

arch
3'l.,,2019

(6-e)

N
et C

arrying
value as at M

arch
31,2018

@
n

L
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1-0

11,

S
oftw

are
18.3

10.03
10.03

0.42
4.42

9.61

T
otaI

L0.03
10.03

0.42
4.42

9.61

(R
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N
ote 5 : A

ssets held for sale for the year ended M
arch 31,,2020

D
etails of Im

pairm
ent Loss included in the A

ccum
ulated 

D
epreciation 

as on 31.03.2020:

P
U

N
IA

B
 S

T
A

T
E

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 T

IM
IT

E
D

(R
upees in Lacs)

(R
upees in Lncs)

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

ccount
C

ode

G
ross B

lock

G
ross carqying

value as at M
arch

31,201.9 
)

A
ssets transferred

from
 ldle/

R
epairable

A
ssets transferred

from
 A

ssets in use
during 

F
1\ 201.9-20

A
ssets sold during

F
Y

 20t"9-20

G
ross carrying

value as at M
arch

3L,2020

1"
,)

3
4

5
6

7
I

7
D

am
aged T

ransform
er

1,6.671
2,995.91.

307.88
890.49

(2,624.79\
1,469.49

2.
O

ther A
ssets

1,6.631,
6s.66

50.67
(8s.3s)

30.98

T
otal

2,967.57
307.88

947.16
(2,710.1,4)

\5A
A

.47

(R
upees in Lacs)

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

ccount
C

ode

A
ccum

ulated D
epreciation 

and Im
pairm

ent
N

et B
lock

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation 

and
Im

pairm
ent as at

M
arch 31,20'19

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation on

A
ssets transferred

from
 ldle/

R
epairable

A
ccum

ulated
D

epreciation on
A

ssets transferred
from

 A
ssets in use

during F
Y

 20L9-20

A
ccum

ulated
D

epreciation on
A

ssets sold during
F

Y
 2019-20

N
et lm

pairm
ent

during F
Y

 2019-
20

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation 

and
Im

pairm
ent as at

M
arch 3'1,,2:020

N
et C

arrying
value as at M

arch
31,,202A

N
et C

arrying value
as at M

arch 3L,
2079

7
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11

1
D

am
aged T

ransform
er

1,6.62t/
1.6.755

2,N
6.59

277.09
531.16

(7,714.22)
(163.2e)

1.,\87.32
28L17

639.33

2
O

ther A
ssets

1,6.641
57.35

45.48
(76.ss)

26,29
4.70

8.31

T
otal

2,3'1,3.93
277.49

576.63
(1,790.76)

('t 63.29)
-t,2-I,3.61

286.86
647.63

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

m
ount

1
O

pening balance of im
pairm

ent loss as on 01.04.2019
384.45

2
A

dd: Im
pairm

ent loss hooked during the year
165.65

3
Less: R

eversal of Im
pairm

ent 
loss during the year

(3?3.94)
(163.2e)

4
T

otal Im
pairm

ent loss booked as on 37.03.2020
221.-t6
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A
ssets held for sale for the year ended M

arch 31,2019

D
etails of Im

pairm
ent Loss included in the A

ccum
ulated 

D
epreciation 

as on 3L.03.20L9:

P
U

N
IA

B
 S

T
A

T
E

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 

LIM
T

T
E

D

(R
upees in Incs)

(R
upees in Lacs)

(R
upees in Lacs)

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

ccount
C

ode

G
ross B

lock

G
ross carqying

value as at M
arch

31,20L8

A
ssets transferred

from
 ldle/

R
epairable

A
ssets transferred

to ldle/ R
epairable

A
ssets transferred

from
 A

ssets in use
during F

Y
 20L8-19

A
ssets sold

during F
Y

 2018-
19

G
ross carrying
value as at

M
arch 3'1,2019

1,
n

3
4

5
6

7
8

9

1
D

am
aged T

ransforrner
16.61'1,

2,969.98
211,.24

Q
s7.A

s
876.29

(824.ss)
2,995.91

2
O

ther A
sseb

16.63L
41,.A

4
52.66

(28.04)
65.66

T
otal

2,911.02
21j.24

(237.usl'
9?8.95

(8szse)
2,96-/.,,57

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

ccount
C

ode

A
ccum

ulated 
D

epreciation 
and [m

pairm
ent

N
et B

lock

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation 

and
Im

pairm
ent as at

M
arch 37,201.8

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation on

A
ssets transferred

from
 ldle/

R
epairable

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation on

A
ssets transferred

to ldle/ R
epairable

A
ccum

ulated
D

epreciation on
A

ssets transferred
from

 A
ssets in use

during F
Y

 2018-19

A
ccum

ulated
D

epreciation on
A

ssets sold
during F

Y
 2018-

19

lm
pairm

ent
during F

Y
 2018-

19

A
ccum

ulated
depreciation 

and
Im

pairm
ent as at

M
arch 3't,2019

N
et C

arrying value
as at M

arch 31,
2019

N
et C

arrying
value as at M

arch
31, 20L8

1
n

3
4

5
5

7
8

9
L0

1L
12

1
D

am
aged T

ransform
er

1,6.621/

1.6.755
2,175.45

82.99
(17e.13)

628.76
$7ffin

(47s.12)
2,?56.58

639.33
494.53

2
O

ther A
ssets

1.6.64L
29.31

46.M
(18.3e)

57.35
8.31

11.73

T
otal

2,404.75
82.99

l77e.t3)
675.20

(1e4.76)
(47s.12)

2,313.93
647.63

5A
6.26

S
r. N

o.
P

articulars
A

m
ount

1
O

pening balance of im
pairm

ent loss as on 01.04.2018
859.56

2
A

dd: Im
pairm

ent loss booked during the year
97.24

3
Less: R

eversal of Im
pairm

ent [oss during the year
(s55.35)

(47s.L2)

4
T

otal Im
pairm

ent loss booked as on 31.03.2019
384.45

ffdt*\



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 6.1 : Details of capital work in progress (Rtryees in Lncs)

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs. 2100.99 lacs
(on amount borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission projects), establishment cost of Rs. 2905.48 lacs,
R&M expenses of Rs. 18.25 lacs, A&G expenses of Rs.394.97 lacs and Depreciation of Rs.28.10 lacs during FY 2019-20.

Note 5.2 : Detail of CWIP (Contribution works, Government Crants under PSEF Scheme and Others)

Note 5.3:
The amount of Rs. 21,959.06 lacs closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Institutions.

NoteT:CapitalStores (Rupees in Lncs)

Note 7.1 :

Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year on regular basis at the unit level and
shortage of Rs.88.38 lacs during the year has been found for which provision has been made & shown in Note No, 8.

Note 7.2:
The above amount of Capital Stores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & capital stores (Note 6+7) 34,858.931 41,,731.95

(Rupees in Lncs)

or (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.
No. Particulars Account Code

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2079 (Restated)

1

2

3

Capital worl$ in progress

Capital works in progress - 400KV & above
Materials/ Advance issue d to Suppliers/ Contrac tors

Total

14

15.1

25

23,282.19

4,795.A6

202.42

32,442.47

1,,909.66

136.93

28,259.67 34,499.05

Sr.
No.

Particulars As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
201,9 (Restated)

Add

Less

Less

Opening Capital work in progress

Additions during the year including capitalization of interest, employee cost &
other expenses *
Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year

0 from Contributory Works
ii) from Govemment Grant under fSDF Scheme (90%)
iii) from Others

Adjustment relating to PSPCL

Closing capital work in progress

34,488.06

22,648.1,1,

28.57

624.66

28,213.27

45,1,80.07

26,174.26

2,029.?3

336.00
33,873.50

627.50

28,269,67 34,488.05

Sr.
No.

Particulars Opening balance
Of WIP

Addition Total Transfer to Fixed
Assets

Closing balance
Of WIP

1

2

3

Contributory Works
Government Grant under PSDF Scheme (9A%\

Others

Total

290.71,

142.87

34,055.07

5,326.33
7,794.51

1,6,727.27

5,61.6.45

1,,337.39

50,1,82.34

28.57

624.66

28,273.27

5,587.97
712.73

27,969.06

34,488.46 22,648.77 57,136.77 28,955.50 28,269.67

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 31st March,

2020
As at 31st March,

2419

1

i
ii

2

i

Stores & Spares

Materials at stores

Materials at site

Less: Provisions for

Obsolete items

Total Stores (A)

Total Provisions (B)

Net Stores (A-B)

22.6A1, to 22.679

22.640

22.945

6,676.62

111.36

7,226.37

26.57

6,787.98 7,?52.94

(188.71)

(188.71)

(e.0s)

(9.05)

5,599.26 7,243.89

*. -:*****t
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 8 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 8.1

i Provision for Material stock shortage increased by Rs. 88.38lacs during Fy 2O1g-20.

Note 9 : Other Non Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 9.1:

Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010) amounting to Rs. 68.97lacs and Blank U Cheque (prior to 15.04.2010) Rs.

5570.841acs has been written off during the year as approved by BOD in its 60th meeting.

Note 10 : Inventories (Rupees in Lau)

Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year at the unit level and no

discrepancy has been reported.

Note 10.2:

The above amount of Inventory is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account code

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2At9

1

2

3

4

5

6

Amount recoverable from staff

Other Receivables

Amount under investigation for losses

Material stock excess pending investigation

Material stock shortage pending investigation

Total A
Less : Provision for losses under investigation & Stock
shortage(Net of Excess/shortage) B

Net (A-B)

28.360

2g.g6g

28.87A

22.810

22.830

28.951

0.98

185.06

671,36

(13,76)

166.41,

'].,,27

188.44

671,.24

78.43

L,010.05 938.97

(824.02) (749.27)

186.04 1,89.70

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 31st March,

2020
As at 31st March,

2019

1

2

3

i
ii

Unsecured considered Good
Securities
Deposits - against works, in courts etc.

Inter Unit Transfer prior to '1,6.A4.2010

Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 1,6.A4.2010)

Blank U Cheque (prior to 16.04.2010)

Grand Total

28.91,4

28.919

30-37

39000

0.79

89.24

0.67
54.12

68,97

5,570.84

90.03 5,694.64

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 31st March,

202A

As at 31st March,
20L9

1

2

3

t

Stores & Spares (O&M)
Materials at stores
Materials at site

Less: Provisions for
Obsolete items

Total Stock & Spares (A)

Total Provisions (B)

Net Stores & Spares (A-B)

22.62'1, to 22.639
22.650

22.902

2,17'j,.53

1,62.89

2,456.48

137.15

2,334,43 2,593.24

(0.58) (0.33)

(0.58) (0.33)

2,333.85 2,592.91

Note 10.L :

Dstct
t riD.Il-vq.tt !.qFrllYqagrafiB.ks{.f,:l
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Note 11 ; Trade Receivables

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMTSSTON CORPORATTON LIMTTED

(Rupees in l-acs)

Note 11.1 : In the opinion ofCompany, tmde receivables 6 stated in the accounts will be realized in the ordinary course of Business.

Note 11.2 : Sundry debtors are hypothecated !o State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a *curity (first charge).
Note 11..3 : The age wise breakup of trade receivables as at March 31,,2020 are as under: (Rttpees in Lacs)

Note 11.4 : The detailed breakup of trade t March 31.,2020 de

* The amount recoverable from GOP is on account of carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.

Note 12: Cash & Cash equivale

Note 13 : Bank balance other than Cash & Cash equivalents (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 14 : Other Curent Financial Assets (Rupees in Lncs)

Sr.
No. Particulars Account Code As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March,2079

1

I

ll

Sundry debtors
Unsecured and considered Good
Exceeding Six months

Others

Total A
kss : Provision for doubtful dues from
consumers B

Net (A-B)

23.8

23.9

2,453.32

27,731,.99

2,453.32

23,403.04

30,185.21 25,856,37

(4.32)

30,180.99 25,856.37

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code Exceeding 6 Months Others Total

I

ll

lll

lv

PSPCL - Transmission charges

PSPCL - SLDC charges

Open Access Customers

Government of Punjab (GOP).

Total

23.831

23.832

23.801

23.833

4.32

2,449.00

27,11.5.57

580.20

36."12

27,115.57

580.20

40.45

2,449.A0

2,453.32 27,731.88 30,185.21

recelvaDles as at Ma are as under: (Rupees in Lacs

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account Code

Considered
Good - Secured

Considered Good
Trade Receivable which have

significant increase in credit risk
Credit

Impaired Total

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

I

ll

lll

lv

PSPCL - Transmission charges

ISPCL - SLDC charges

Open Access Customers

Government of Punjab (GOP).

Total

23.831

23.832

23.801

23.833

27,715.57

580.20

36.12

2,449.00

4.32

27,tL5.57

580.20

40.45

2,449.W

30,180.88 4,32 30,185.21

ote 1.2: uivalents (Rupees in Lacs,

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March,2019

1

2

3

Cash in hand/at Bank

Cash imprest with staff
Postage stamps in hand

Total

24.11,0,130 &
24.401

24.2

24.120

'1,114.\7

1,.71,

0.34

609.44

0.43

7,71.6.22 609.87

Note 72J z Disclosure in respect of Changes in financial liabilities arisins from cash nd non<ash changes are as under: (Rupees in Lncs,

Sr.
No.

Particulars As on 31.03:m9
Received Repayment

As on 31.03:020

Cash Non Cash Total Cash Non Cash Total

1 Borrowings including current maturities (Refer Note No.
19 & 25)

4,76,777,07 31,217.13 36.74 31,?53.27 48,924.79 48,924.79 458505.55

2 Borrowings - CC Limit & short term (Refer Note No. 23)
3,799.87 157"t.05 4,577.05 0.00 7,n0.92

3 Lease Liability (Refer Note No. 20 8 24)
785.38 785.38 15.65 lc.a) 769.73

4 Deferred income/liabiliry - PSPCL Loan (Refer Note No.
22\

426.21 0.m 36.14 35.14 390.07

Total 4,79,803,74 35,788.18 827.52 36,509.70 48,940,,,3 36.14 48,976.57 4,57AX.n

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March,2019

Fixed Deposit

Total

20 25.54

25.54

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March,20\9

1

2

3

4

5

6

Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M)

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Sundry Debtor - for other income

Income accrued and due - interest on refund

of income tax
Amount recoverable from Employees

Amount recoverable from Suppliers

Total

26.1to26.8

28.320

28.1,

28.290

28.4

28.810

1,03

11,0.71

434.36

97.67

22.40

0.90

0.26

85.19

98.53

31.52

656.77 276.41



*--:::*.*",.1

DSICI
Itl*xy*Ha'ffiJth*i.lil-

Note 15 : C

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 15.1 : Detail of current tax & liabilities

Note 15,2:

Out of the outstandirg TDS/TCS amount
received back Rs. 2685.28 lacs on 24.08,2020

Note 1.6 : Other Current Assets

pertaining to FY 2017-18 Rs.

and 28.07,2020 respectively.

(Rupees in Lacs)

2732.43 lacs and FY 2018-19 have been

(Rttpees in Lacs)

ote 15 : Current Tax Assets (Net (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. No. Particulars Account
Code

As at 31st March,
2420

As at 3Lst March,
2079

Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source after netting
off provision for income tax

Total

27.4/ 46.8 8,139.49 5,622.36

8,739,49 5,622,36

Financial
Year

Particulars As at 31st March,
. 2020

As at 31st March,
2019

2015-16

201,6-17

2017-18

20-1,8-19

2n9-24

TDS/TCS
TDS/TCS
TDS/TCS
TDS/TCS
TDS/TCS

Total Current Tax Assets (Net)

1.34

2.28

2,933.46

2,685.28

2,517.13

'l',,34

2.28

2,933.46

2,685,28

8,139,49 5,622,36

Sr. No. Particulars
Account

Code
As at 31st March,

2020
As at 31st March,

20\9

1

2

3

Prepaid expenses

T A/Medical Advances

GST Deposited on Advance

TotaI

28.820

27.202 &
27,207

27.6

7.99

7.19

'l.,,024.85

28,49

4,97

L,034.03 33,46

Note 16.1 :

GST deposited on advance received against conhibution work of PSPCL (M/s HMEL).

EDN

ff
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 77 : Equity share capital (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 17.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

Note L7,2: Reconciliation of Shares outstanding (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account

Code
As at 31st March,2A20 As at 31st March, 2A7g

(a) Authorised

3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/ - each

Total
3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. rc / - each fulty
paid up

Total

54.5
60,588.35 60,598.35

60,588.35 60,599.35

Sr.

No.
Particulars

As at 31st March,2A20 As at 31st March, 2079

Number Rupees Number Rupees
1

2

3

4

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

60,58,93,465 60,588.35 60,58,83,465 60,588.35

60,58,83,465 50,598.35 60,58,83,465 60,588.35

Note 17.3: Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company

Sr.
No.

Name of Shareholder Class of
Share

As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March,2019

No. of
Shares

Percentage
No. of
Shares

Percentage

1 Governor of Punjab Equity 60,58,33,465 99.99 64,58,33,465 99.99

Total 50,58,33,455 99.99 50,58,33,465 99.99

Note 17.4: Details of other Share holdings

Sr.
No.

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March,2A].9

No. of Shares No. of Shares

1,

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

1,4

15

1,6

17

Sh. Karan Avtar Singh, IAS
Sh. Anirudh Tewari, IAS
Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, Addl. Chief Secy / Power
Ms. Ravneet Kaur, IAS, CMD, PSTCL
Sh.Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS
Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade,IAS
Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik, IAS
Sh. Baldev Singh, CMD, PSPCL

Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS

l*r. Poonamdeep Kaur, IAS

lsh. Dipinder Singh, IAS

Itn. Jatinder Kurnar Goyal, Direc tor /Finance, PSPCL

lsh.Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/F&C, PSTCL

lsh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, Principal Secy/Power

lsh.A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL

lsh. Gurpreet Singh Khaira, Municipal Commissioner

lSn. ]atinder Kumar Goyal

I rotal

5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
2,500

5,000

5,000
5,000
2,500

2,500

2,500

2,500
2,500

5,000
5,000

z,soo
5,000
5,000
5,000
2,500

2,500

2,500

5,000
5,000
2,500
2,504

50,000 50,000

All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government.

*.,*=#*-
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Note 18 : Oth Eq

Note:
(i) General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).

(ii) Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer
scheme notified by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period
1,6.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserye for Material cost variance".

ote lu : uther Hqui (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account

Code
As at 31st March,

2020
As at 31st March,

2079 (Restated)
1

2

3

General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less : Utilized/transferred during the year

Closing balance

Capital Reserve

Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less : Utilized/ transferred during the year

Closing balance

Profit & Loss Account (Surplus Account)

Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account
Add : Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the current year
- Prior period adjustment as per Ind AS 8
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial

Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account

Total (A+B+C)

A

56.',[,

56.2

200.05 200.05

200.05 200.05

1,,86,21,0.78 1.,86,210.79

1,,861270.79 1,,86,210.78

38,297.29

(3,357.18)

(3,357.18)

(139.1,4)

39,'j,24.9A

(688.8e)

(128.01)
(816.90)

(6.71)

34,8A0,97 38,297.29

2,21.,211.80 2,24,709.12
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Note 19 : Borrowings

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No.
Particulars Date of

Availment
of Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st March, 2020

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st March, 2019

A

1

I

u

iii

1V

v

2

i

3

4

5

7

5

1

ii

1

u

Secured

Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation

10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured agairut
Purrjab State Government Guarantee, Hypothecation of
future assets & Default Escrow
10.25% p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against
Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
10.25% to 10.75% p.u. with 3 year reset clause secured
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow

N.25% p.a, secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee &
Default Escrow
10.25% to10.75% p.a, with 3 year reset clause. secured
against Hypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow
(sLDC)

Total
Term Loans from State Bank of India

MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee
& Default Escrow

Total
Term Loan from NABARD
10.00% p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured against
Hypothecation of fuhrre assets & Default Escrow

Term Loan from PFC

9.90% p.a, net of rebate secured against Punjab Govt.
Guarantee & Default Escrow

9,7A'/o p.a. net of rebate secured against Mortgage of
Assets & Default Escrow

Total
I

lTerm Loan from Bank of India

lltlCfn + 1,.6A% secured against Purtjab Govt. Guarantee
l& Default Escrow

IMCLR 
+ 1.60% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee

l& Default Escrow
II Total
lTerm Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
I

lGUCfn 
+ 0.60%) secured against Punjab Govt, Guarantee

l& Default Escrow
I

lTerm Loan from UCO Bank
I

IMCLR 
+ 0.10% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee

I& Default Escrow

16.04.2010

16.04.2010

07 ,09,201 0 to
31.03.2019

09.09.2016

20.02.2A13 to
31.03.2019

30.03.2019

11.02.2015 to
31.03.2019

10.10.2016

28.03.2018

34.12.201,4

30.12.2015

l::,:'),'*'*'*

02/2027

08/2022

a8 / 2036

0e /2026

02/2031

03 /2024

03 /2030

a3 / 2028

04/2026

12/2024

12/202s

04/2021,

L0 /2020

53,301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.501

53.400

53.801

53.801

53.510

53.510

53.511

53.509

1,559.40

2,25,875,66

\5,774,29

691,,86

1,,721,.70

2,339.10

2,43J94.42

1,8,571,.43

696.64

2,43,78'.1.,20 2,66,519.29

24,963,61 4,374.94

24,963.61 4,374,94

'l.,6,970.75

42,1,42.86

49,557.00

18,502.24

48,571..43

49,557,00

97,699,86 98,128.43

4,696.41

1,4,840,87

5,629,33

17,200.46

79,527,27 22,829.79

2,997.75 6,499.83

2,916,04

Total Secured borrowings (A) 3,99,880.44 4,L9,770.57
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note L9 : Borrowinss - Contd

Note 19.1 :

i Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs, 5204.48 crore at Sr. No, 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs,3985.69 crore. (REC) - Escrow.

ii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 300 crore at Sr. No. 2 loan availed upto 3t ,03.2020 is IG. 300 crorg. (SBI)

iii Against the sarrctioned Loan amount of Rs.317.36 crore at Sr. No. 3 loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs. 225.35 crore. (NABARD) - Escrow.
iv Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 995,57 crore at Sr, No, 4 loan availed upto 31..03,2020 is Rs. 995.57 crore,@FC)

v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.350 crore at Sr. No. 5loan availed upto 31.03,2020 is Rs.350 crore. (BOI)

vi Against the sanctioned loan amount of Rs, 150 crore at Sr. No. 6loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs. 150 crore. (IOB)

vii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.L00 crore at Sr, No. T loan availed upto 31.03.2020 is Rs. 100 crore. (UCO Bank)

Note 19,2: Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)
Lxterest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting to Rs. 759,29 lacs. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs, 274.3L lacs
less current maturity of Rs, 94,9L lacs (Note No. 25) and remaining amount of Rs, 390.07 lacs shown as Deferred Income/liability under
non current liabilities (Note no, 22).

Note 19.3: Term Loan from GPF Trust

Loan of Rs. 173,25 crore and interest thereon upto 31,03.20L3 of Rs, 46.30 crore, total amounting to Rs. 219.55 crore was parked as per
the Transfer Scheme,2012 (first amendment) and is being paid in L0 yearly instalments starting from 01.04,2013,

Note 20 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 27 z Provisions (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 21.1 : As per Ind A919 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the comPany

has been rrade during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary,

Note 22; Other non current Iiabilities (Rupees in Lacs)

: Dorrowrngs - Lonto... (Rupees in l-acs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Date of

Availment of
Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at 31st

March, 2020

Non Current
Liabilities as at 31st

March, 2019

B

1,

I

2

Unsecured

Term Loan from PSPCL

Interest free (11KV VCB )

Term Loan from GPF Trust
Total

Total Unsecured borrowings (B)

31.A3.2017

1,6.04.20t0

03 /2027

03 /2023

53.811

57,120

179.40 238.17

779.40 238.17

4,390.97 6,586.46
4,57437 6,824.63

Grand Total (A + B) 4,04,450.91 4,26,595.\g

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account

Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at 31st

March, 2020

Non Current
Liabilities as at 31st

March, 2019

Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land *

Total

52.601 700,26

700.26

* Refe, Nofe N0,3.1 (ia)

Sr.

No.
Particulars

Account
Code

As at 31st March,
2420

As at 3Lst March,
2019

1

2

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave encashment

Total

44.761"

44.1,62

933.38

1,,499,68

585.86

936.83

2,433.07 7,5?2.69-

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

Code
As at 31st March,

2024

As at 31st March,
2019

1

I
11

2

Deposits for :-

Deposit works
Contribution works
Deferredincome/liabiliry- PsPclloan. 

ffi Total

47.305
47.309

53.861

0.21,

1,6,074.65

390.07

24.48

7,019.99
426,21,

76,464.93 7,466.68
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Note 23 z Borrowings

24 Li biliti tLe hold A (cN it

(Rupees in Lacs)

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No.
Particulars

Date of
Availment

of Loan

Date of
Maturity
of Loan

Account
code

As at 31st March,
2420

As at 3Lst March,
2019

1

Secured
Cash credits from SBI

Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores,
MCLR + 2.50% secured against
Stock/Debtors & Default Escrow

Total

0e / 2079 Renewable
Annually

50.L 7,770.92 3,1,99.87

7,770.92 3,199.87

ote z*.: Lease LraDrutles agarnst Leasenolq. Assets (Lurrent maturl

Srt

No.
Particulars

Account
code

Current Liabilities
as at 31st March,

2020

Current Liabilities
as at 31st March,

2019

Current maturity of lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land*

Total

52.601 59.48

69.48

* R*, Note No. 3.1 Aa)
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.
No.. Particulars Date of Availment

of Loan

Date of
Maturity o

Loan

Account
Code

Current Liabilities
as at 31st March,

2020

Curent
Liabilities as at

31st March, 2019

1

A

1

l1

111

1V

v

2

3

4

5

I

ii

I

ii

6

7

B

1

2

Tot

i 
Current Maturity of Long term b@
lSecured I

lf.r* Loans from Rural Electrification 
I

lCorporation I

ILO.ZSW p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 
I

lPunjab State Government Guarantee, I

lHypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow I

jO.ZSV"p.a. with 3 year reset clause secured against 
I

lHypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow I

[^^^-^,r<nFl
110.2570 

to 10.75% p.a. with 3 year reset clause 
I

lsecured against Hypothecation of future assets & 
I

lDefault Escrow I

ItO.ZSVrp.a. secured against Punjab Govt. Guaranteel
l& Default Escrow I

Ito.zsL to 10.75 % p.a.with 3 year reset clause. 
I

lsecured against Hypothecation of future assets & 
I

lDefault 
Escrow (SLDC) 

|

I Totall

lTerm Loans from State Bank of India I

rl
ItrrtCln Medium Term secured against Punjab Govt. 

I

lGuarantee, Stock & Default Escrow 
I

IMCLR 
+ 0.157o s€cured against Punjab Govt. ;

lGuarantee & Default Escrow
I rot"t
lf.r* Loan from NABARD

I1O.OO'2" 
p.a. with 5 year reset clause secured against

ll{ypothecation of future assets & Default Escrow

I

lTerm Loan from PFC
I

|;9.90'/, 
p.a. net of rebate secured against Punjab

lGovt. Guarantee & Default Escrow

lTerm Loan from Bank of India

IMCLR 
+ 1.60% secured against Punjab Govt.

lGuarantee & Default Escrow

IMCLR 
+ 1.60% secured against Punjab Govt.

lGuarantee & Default Escrow

! totrt
lTerm Loan from Indian Overseas Bank
I

l(MCLR + 0.60%) secured against Punjab Govt.

lGuarantee & Default Escrow
lTerm Loan from UCO Bank
I

IMCLR 
+ 0.10% secured against Punjab Govt.

lGuarantee & Default Escrow

I rotal Secured Loans (A)

lUnsecured

iLr"" frr* PSPCL
I

I Interest free (11KV VCB )
lTerm Loan from GPF Trust

I rotal Unsecured Loans (B)

ral current maturity of long term borrowings (A + B)

15.04.2010

1,6.04.2010

07.09.2010 to
31.03.2019

09.09.2016

24.02.2013 to
31.03.2019

05.01.2015

30.03.2019

11,.02.2015 to
31.03.2019

10.10.2016

30.12.2014

30.12.2015

30.04.2018

20.11.2A77

31.a3.2017

1,6.04.2010

02/ 2021,

08 / 2022

08 / 2036

0e / 2026

02/2031

10 / 201e

03/ 2A24

a3 / 2030

03 / 2028

12/ 2024

12/2A25

04/ 202t

10 / 2o2o

03/ 2027

03 / 2023

53.301

53.30r.

53.301

53.301

s3.301

53.501

53.501

53.400

53.801

53.510

53.510

53.511

53.509

53.811

57.120

'J',,721,.70

779.70

23,257.00

2,857:1,4

34.99

2,772.31,

779.70

22,196.97

1,,429.57

32.24

28,650.53 27,209.70

4,375.44

799.74

525.00

4,375,00 L,424,74

1,881.67

6,428.57

937.50

2,343.75

1,853.46

1,428.57

1.,250.00

3,1.25.00

3,28'1..25 4375.A0

3,500.00

2,915.48

6,000.00

5,000.00

51,032.51 47,29L.48

94.91

2,927.31.

94.91,

2,195.49

3,422.23 2,290.44

54,054,74 49,581.88

Refer t{ote No. 79.7



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities - Contd... Ir,cs)

2019 which is payable on demand.

Note 25.1 : Detail of Amount payable to PSPCL (Rupees in ktcs)

Note 26: Other Current Liabilities (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 27 zProvisions (Rupees in Lacs)

@iontowardsgratrrityandleaveencashmentintespectoftheemployeesdirectlyr€cruited
by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 28 : Defened Revenue (Rupees in Lncs)

ilpees m

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account Code

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2019 (Restated)

c
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

Others
Creditors for Capital supplies/ works

Creditors for O&M supplies/works
Staff related liabilities - other than statutory dues

Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors*

Creditors for expenses

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - LIC, REC,

Comm. Banks, PFC & GPF
lnterest accrued but not due on Lease Liabilities - Land

Payables to PSPCL

Miscellaneous Liabilities

Total Others (C)

GrandTotal(A+B+C)

42

43

M.2 &.3 and
balance heads of

M,4

45.1.

46.4

Balance 467 and
57,272

46.75L

46.946 to 46.952

46.91.0,46.922 &.

46.926

3,176.34

203.1.4

1,251.50

2,417.74

4,187.26

3,4L3.96

26.71

494.48

2,143.4',1.

2,3M.67

387.09

1,189.10

2,535.02

2,946.31,

3,272.85

1,,073.95

2,022.87

17,314,55 15,771,70

71.369.29 65"353.58
* 

This includes permanent eamest money deposits of Rs. 595.00 lacs m at March 31, 2020 & Rs. 623.00 lacs as at March 31,

m

Sr,

No.
Particulars Account code

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2019

I Amount payable to PSPCL as per Trial Balance

Difference of terminal benefit @ 11.36% accounted for in FY

2AL9-20 which relates to FY 201&19.

Closing balance

46.946 to 46.952 494.48 945.85

128.01

494.48 1,073.85

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account Code

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2079

1

2

i

t1

3

4

Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Cess, GST etc.

Liabilities bowards payment of NPS:

for employees on deputationf secondment from PSPCL.

for employees recruited by PSTCL

Liabilities towards GPF Trust

Amount payable against Statutory dues recovered from
employees.

Total

46.923,46.953 &
46.986 to 46.995

57:1.60,1"61,165 &
1,66

57.170,777,175 &.

176

57.126 &.57.127

44.407, 403, 405, 406,

407,427 &428

719.02

13,99

88.34

7,0n.65

81.01

486.t2

13.02

69,60

230.11

55.98

1,380.01 854.83

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account Code

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2079

1

2

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave encashment

Total

M.161.

M.1,62

20.42

35.28

16.89

26.43

55.70 43.32

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code
As at 31st March,

2024

As at 31st March,
2079

1

2

3

Consumer Conhibution for creating fixed assets 
I

Opening Balance 
I

Added during the year 
I

I-ess : Depreciation on such assets during the year 
I

Closing balance (A) 
I

Government grants received towards cost of capital assets 
I

- yet to be utilized 
I

Opening Balance

Add : Received during the year

it-.rt : Amount utilized for creation of fixed assets

ictosir,e balance (B)

lGor.rt *ent grants received towards cost of capital assets

l- utilized

lop.r,ir,g Balance

leaa : Amount transferred from Grant unutilized account

I

Itess : Depreciation on such assets adiusted during the year

lctorirr* balance (C)

55.199

55,298 / 47.325

55.299

6,048.761

28.571

34s.211

5,729.721

I

732.13

883.60

624.66

gg7,o7

I

L2s.67
I u 24.66

I

|}_ 2s.00

4,379.02l|

2,029.281

299.541

6,r}l5.761

I

I

1,068.13]

'irlr:,.ii

,,1::

{.c\ e2?27 329.67

Total (A+n+91 /,^,' / / I \Y \ 7,64e.46 7,110.50

i(,IFr=

v
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Note 29: Revenue from Operations (Rtryees in Lacs)

Note 29.1 :

During FY 2079-20, total revenue of Rs. 1319.41 crores has been recognised based on the review of FY 2019-20
and kue-up of FY 2018-19 as per tariff order issued by PSERC fot FY 2020-21. This comprises of Rs. 1297.77
crotes for transmission charges and Rs. 22.24 crores of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Note 30 : Other Income
Note 30.L : Other source of Revenue (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 30.2: Other income ( t oth (Rupees in Lacs)

-lvIiscellan"",sInco*eibution/depositworksRs'481.45lacs,Lease
\rent of fiber optic cable from PGCIL Rs. 20.41 lacs,Lease rent of land from Mandi Board Rs. 3'30 lacs, work

ppraisal charges Rs. 11.16 lacs, Recovery of Penalty from contractors Rs. 84.32 lacs, Salary deposited/ Surety

["ar Uy u^pioy"u, due to short period notice of resignation/retirement Rs. 19.93 lacs, Testing fees Rs' 13.62

Sr.

No. Particulars Account
code

For the year ended
31st March,2020

For the year ended
31st March,2Al9

1

2

3

4

Transmission Charges from PSPCL

Transmission Charges from open Access Customers
i) long term open access customers - Railways
ii) short term open access customers - Others

SLDC Charges from PSPCL

Operating charges from open access customers

0 long term open access customers - Railways

ii) short term open access customers - Others

Total

51.831

61.830

61.832

62.81,0

1.,29,717.00

135.01

3.86

2,224.0A

75

00

1,

25

1.,22,649.00

27.96

1,936.00

26.67

1.,32,106.63 1,,24,538.53

Sr.

No.
Particulars

Account
code

For the year ended
31st March,202A

For the year ended
3Lst March,20!9

1, Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL

Total

62,974 266.89 57432

266.89 570.32

er source or revenuexe

Sr"

No.
Particulars Account

code
For the year ended

31st March,2020
For the year ended
31st March,2019

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Interest on Bank deposits 
I

Income from sale of scrap 
I

Gain on 
I

-sale of land - additional compensation 
I

-sale of other fixed assets 
I

Income from staff welfare activities 
I

Rental for staff quarters 
I

Sale of tender forms 
I

Penalfy imposed on suppliers/contractors 
I

NOC charges from Open access customers 
I

Credit balances written back : 
I

- Sundry creditors 
I

- Security deposits/EMD 
I

- Other Sundry credit balances 
I

Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 
I

Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 
I

luir."tlaneous Income * I

I rotat (A)

llnterest received on refund of lncome tax
I

I 
Provision withdrawn on unserviceable / obsolete items

lC tosses under investigation

lReversal 
of excess provision of impairment loss

I rotal (B)

I rotal ej trI

62.280
62.3

62,4

62.4

62.6

62.901.

62.943

62.920

62,922

62.912
62.930
62.930
62.932
62.973

Bal 62

62.21].,

65.800

62,4

4.78

276.15

13.1,6

367,48

1,.07

35,88

223.32

16.65

6.56

153.23

134.68

1,,330.1.4

13.05

717.37

3,293.46

434.36

,4.77

328.94

768.07

15.72

419.69

o.so

37.35

7.25

269.71

10.30

9.90

88.58

554.84

15.11

757.67

2,L90,98

207.89

47.71

566.36

821.95

4,067.53 3,072.93

Grand Total Note 30 (Note 30.1 + Note 30.2 ) 4,328,42 3,583.25

ffi
cs and Deposit forfeited Rs. 22.94lacs.
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PUNTAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 31 : E fits

3L.1

Note 3'j.,2: Detail of Terminal benefits (Rupees in Lacs)

Note 312 3 Emptoyei binefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL

The employees on deputation from I€PCL are entitled to elechicity concession under the provisions of the Transfer

Scheme, 2010. As agreed with I?SPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both ISPCL and I€TCL have

been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average number of employees during the period under

report.

Note 31,3 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits

Some of the employees working in IiSTCL covered under the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment from

PSPCL. Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfei (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit

Trust in respect of pensio& gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco

respectively, in the iatio of 88-.64 : 1i.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from 1st April, 2014. PSERC is

noiallowing progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground tlnt the taiiff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of

terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you [o" basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs.3O274.66lacs being 77'36% ot

total amount as intimatei Uy fSnCf, nas Ueen tiken into account being the amount paid during the year and no

provision has been made for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)

Scheme 2012 to the extent of Rs. 3833.78 crore.

Note 31.4 - lnd 4$-19 is not appUcable in respect of employees working in IISTCL on deputation/secondment

PSPCL,

; Emproyee Denetlts expense (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
For the year ended 31st

March, 2020
For the year ended 31st
March, 2079 (Restated)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

t

ii

i
1l

11

1

11

12

13

Salaries
I

Expenses for engagement of manpower through 
I

outsourcing agencies 
I

Overtime 
I

I

Dearness Allowance 
I

Other Allowances 
I

Bonus 
I

I

Total (A)l

Medical expenses reimbursement 
I

I

Leave Travel Assistance/Concession 
I

Employee expenses tow.uds:
NIiS, CPF, PF, LWF

Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees, solatium,
Memento etc.

Total (B)

Staff Welfare Expenses

Electricity Concession to Employees
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total (C)

Terminal Benefits

Share of Fertsion, Gratuity & Medical

Share of Leave Encashment

Total share @ 71.360/o as per transfer scheme (D)

Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for
employees recruited by PSTCL

Total (E)

Grand Total(A+B+C+D+ E)

lless: Employee costs relating to conshuction

lcapitalized
I rot"t
I

I Net Total

75.1 except
75.1,90

75:190

75.2

75.3

75.4

75.5

75.647-555

75.612,613 & 616

75.810,815,920,

825,832,835,840

75.850,851,870,

977,972

75.761,

F,aL.75.7

Bal. 75.8

75:6'.t7 & 618

75.881

Bal 75.9

75.9

7,491.05

3,239,27

490.69

9,644.28

1,523.'.17

. 5.26

7,754.76

2,459.22

479.&

9,098.'.12

1,527.56

6.93

22,353,72 2'j,,326.23

99.82

75.6'-1

540.30

45.20

94.51

25.57

458.47

38.34

760.94 616.89

153.71,

14.74

1,62.45

9.55

768.U 772.09

28,3'-16.63

1,958.03

26,676.33

2,'.156.'.13

30,274.66 28,832.46

783.6'.1 406.63

783.61 406.63

54,341.38 51,354.30

2,9a5.49 3,965.44

2,905,48 3,965.M

5L,435.90 47,388,86

ote 31.1 : IJetails of provision for Gratuitv and leave encashmen uDeesm Lacs

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code 2020 2019

1

2
Amount debited (as per Trial Balance) 75.881

Transferred to OCI as income (Note No. 38)

922.76
(139.14)

413.34

(6.71

3 Balance at the end of the year 783.61 406.63

13 Particulars Account code
2020 2079

I Share of Peruion, Gratuity, Medical & Leave

encashment @ 11,.36Yo (as per Trial balance)

Prior period adjustment of above share

Closing balance

Bal 75.8,

75.617 75.6,'t8

& 83.5

83.5

30,402.67

(128.01)

28,704.45

128.01

30,274.66 28,832.46

ffi
it l/ l8M
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 32: Finance Costs

Note 32.1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Fin-arrcial
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year,

Note 33 : Depreciation, Amortization & Im tEx

34 R &M (Rupees fu lncs)

G

Irt(R

N

Sr.
No. Particulars Account

code
For the year ended
3lst March, 2A2A

v\upees m L,flcs)

For the year ended
31st March, 20L9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Interest on Loans from :

Life Insurance Corporation
Rural Electrification Colpora tion
NABARD
Commercial Banks
PFC

Short Term borrowings
GPF Trust

Other interest & finance charges:
Guarantee charges
Interest on Lease liabilities
Miscellaneous interest/finance charges

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A+B)
Less : Interest on borrowings against capex capitali zed

Net Total

78.501

78.531
78,541,

78.557
78,582

78,700

78,952

78.884
78.859
Bal,78

78.9

29,095.34

1.,982.79

5,771.1,1

9,745.01

737,12

637.49

35.73

30,6923.A

2,077.56

4,881.50

9,757.A3

995.85

776,01.

47,899,97 49,2L5.78

500.00

80.54

60,42

340.00

21,59

640.96 361,.59

48,539.92 49,577.36

2,'].,00.99 2,999.61

46,438,84 46,678.75

zauon 6E rmPa[menr trxPen', upees nl lJtcs,

Sr,
No.

Particulars Account
Code

For the year ended
31st March, 202A

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Depreciation on :

Amorti zatton f Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU)
Assets - Land
Buildings
Civil Works
Plant & Machinery
Lines & Cables

Vehicles
Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equipment
Amortization of intangible assets

Impairment loss

Total
Less : (i) Depreciation on assets used for construction

capitalized
(ii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through

contribution work.
(iii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through

Govt. grant.
Net Total

77.110

77120
77J,40

77,150

77.1,60

77.1,70 - 1,73

77.1.80

77.190
79.710

77.755

77.900

77.91.4

77,920

33.09

629.02

21.38

1,4,81,2.78

1.4,406,22

36.37

25.67

33.39

2.19

165.65

558.84

18.15

1,4,20770

13,044,90

21,49

24,29

72.03

0.42

91,.24

29,765,76 28,039.05

28.1,0

348.21,

25.00

29,70

299.54

6.38

29,364.45 27,703.43

o arrs arntenance

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

code
For the year ended
31st March, 2020

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Plant and Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL

- Others
Buildings
Civil Works
Lines and cable net works
Vehicles
Furniture and Fixtures

Office Equipment
TotaI

I:,Tilrl,:X 
exPens"' nstruction

| {q'{ il , \-t\ Net rotal

74.1,41

Bal. 74,1.

74.2

74.3

74,5

74,6

74.7

74.8

Bal. 74,9

151,,75

2,251,.37

296.07

122.06

230.54

25.80

1.06

4.09

324,31

2,522.33

21,5.92

80,17

217.41

46,73

0.86

2.97

3,082,74 3,4A4,60

1875 51.59

3,063,99 3,353.01
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Note 35 : Administration & General Expenses (Rupees in Lacs)

* FY 2019-20 does not include lease rent due to implementation of Ind AS 115 - Leases w.e.f. 01.04.2019.

Note 35.1 : Adminishation & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding
G.S.T.)

(Rupees in Lacs)

Note 36 : ULDC Ch (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No. Particulars Account code
For the year ended
31st March,2A20

For the year ended
31st March,2A19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

'].,4

15

1,6

17

18

Rent, Rates & Taxes including lease rental *

Iruurance

Telephone & Postage

Legal Charges

Audit Fees

Consultancy/ Technical Char ges

Conveyance & Travel Charges

Fees & Subscription

Books & Periodicals

Printing & Stationery
Advertiseme nt / Publicity expenses
Electri city / Water Charges

Expenses on Training

Hospitality

Miscellaneous Expenses

Other expenses

Material related expenses

Total
Less: A&G expenses for assets used in
c onstructi on c apitahzed

Net Total

76.1.A1 & 102

76.1,04

76.1"1,2 &t 115

76.121,

76.122

76.123 k76.124
76.131,-1,43

76.129 &.76.157

76,.152

76.153

76.155
76.159 &.76:1,.60

76.'J,67

76.171,, 181 & 1gg

76.1s0

Bal. 76.1.

76.2

76.9

83.16

4.70

41..74

30.70

6.36

18.15

679.23

51.11

0.32

27.87

14.26
'1,,577.62

1,,25

6.06

137.'1,8

22.87

328.24

140.85

6.59

44.20

41,.79

1,6.64

1,0.97

673.61,

50.52

0.18

26.30

9.33
1.,636.84

2375

5.21

139.03

35.74

217.29

3,026,81 3,078,84

394.97 490.94

2,631..84 2,597.94

u n

Sr.
No.

Particulars
For the year ended
31st March,2020

For the year ended
31st March,2019

i
ii

111

As an Auditor
Tax Audit Fee

Statutory Audit Fees

Out of Pocket Expenses

0.66

3.50

0.51

0.60

3.50

0.79

ore 5b : es

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account Code

For the year ended
31st March,2020

For the year ended
31st March,2019

1

2

3

ULDC Charges - SLDC own share

ULDC Charges - BBMB share

NRLDC fees and charges

Total

70.501.

7A502

70,504

426.46

11,4.21,

412.79

364.11

111,.26

292.32

953.45 757.69
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Note 37 z Other Ex

Note 38 : Other Co h (Rupees in Lacs)

ote 37 z Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No.
Particulars Account

Code
For the year ended
31st March,2020

For the year ended
3Lst March,2A79

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Provision for doubtful dues from consumers

Provision for value of obsolete stores

Provision for losses under investigation

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Compensation for injuries, death & damages

Sundry assets written off

Miscellaneous losses & write off on account of theft
of Material

Total

79.460

79.471,

79.493

77.7 / 62.4

79.530/3'.t

79.571,

Bal79

4.32

1,84.69

74.75

5,639.99

7.40

80.48

366.36

4.28

0.59

5,903.75 459.10

e m re ensrve lncome
Sr.

No.
Particulars Account

code
For the year ended
31st March,2020

For the year ended
31st March,2019

1 Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Actuarial

Total
75.881 (139.1,4\ (611\

(1,39.74\ (6.71)
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

39 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-32 "provisions, contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsn

(a) Provisions

(b) Contingent Liabilities:
(R l.rtcs)

Particulars March 3L,202A March 31,20t9

Pending court cases - land acquisition for setting up transmission lines/Sub stations
- Others

8.82 6.55

37.08 1,6.66

Arbitration cases 3.18

Service Matter cases 7.48

Entry tax* /Sales tax 3,816.93 3,8j.6.93

GST matters** (Service Tax related contingent liabiliby) 150.00

Total 4,0L6.07 3,847.62

l Contingent liability of Entry tax/Sales tax is disputed tax liability levied by Govt. of Punjab, Department of Excise & Taxation and
subsequently exempted vide notification dated October 4,2013. This amount of Entry tax which relates to period prior for exemption
notification has not deposited by corporation. The matter is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court.

** A show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate General of GST Intelligence, Ludhiana for payment of
service tax of Rs. 1.50 crore on the guarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its related dues i.e. interest under section

75 @L5o/" p.a. from April 2017 to date and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1) of Finance Act, 1995. Competent Authority has decided to
contest the liability.

(c) i Contingent Assets: Corporation is in possession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contractors etc. for successful completion of the

contract/warrant5r period amounting to Rs. 5203.42 lacs as on 31,03.2020.

ii Corporation has claimed Rs.49.26 lacs as rent w.e.f. 20.05.2004 to 31.03.2020 from Punjab Police for occupation of the premises of the

company at Tamtaran sub station for which correspondence is in process.

40 Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 200.93 Crores on March 3L, 2020 and Rs.57.03 Crores on

lvlarch 31, 2019.

(R

Sr.
No. Particulars

Opening
balance as at
April L,201,9

Additions/
Transfers during

the year

Utilization
during the year

Wriften-back
during the year

n cs

Closing
balance as at

March 3L,2020

I Provision for Leave Encashment 963.26 571,.70 7,534.96

u Provision for Gratuity 502.75 351.05 9s3.80

ru Provision for obsolete items (O&IvQ 0.33 0.25 0.58

iv Provision for obsolete items (Capital) 9.05 184.43 4.77 188.71

v Provision for losses under investigation & stock
shortage

749.27 74.75 824.02

vl Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 4.32 4.32

Total 2,324.66 1.,1.85.5L 4.77 3,506.40

La
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

47 Disclosure of Prior Period Error
41,,1 Extract from Balance Sheet

The aboae figures haoe been restated due to pior peiod adjustment as per lnd AS 8.
41.2 Detail of Prior Period Adjustment relatirg to Balance sheet

41.3 Extract from the Statement of Profit & L

The abooe figures haoe been restated due to pior peiod adjustunent as per lnd AS 8.

47.4 Detail of Prior Period Adjustment relatirrg to Profit & Loss

(Rupees in Lacs)

(Rupees in Lacs)

(Rupees in Lacs)

(Rupees in Lacs)

tn Lacsu

Particulars

Restated figures
March 31,2019 (due to

Prior Period
adjustment)

Figures as per last
reportirg period
March 31,20L9

PPE (excludi.g assets held for sale)

CWIP

Other Non Current financial assets

Inventories

Other Assets (including assets held for sale)

7,1,4,2'1"2.72

41",731,.95

'1,89.70

2,592.91.

38,7'15.84

7,1,4,21,2.72

4'1,,73'1.,95

1,99.70

2,592.91

38,715.84

Total Assets 7,97,443.13 7,97,M3.13

Retained Earnings (Surplus account)

Other Equity Balance

Total Equity

Other Liability

38,297.29

2,46,999.L8

2,85,296.47

5,12,'1,46.65

39,425.30

2,46,999.18

2,85,424.48

5),2,A18.65

Total Equity and Liability 7,97,M3.13 7,97,M3.13

Particular March 31,2020
Land received for conkibutory work at Rs. 1, / - during FY 201,8-19 but
accounted for during FY 2019-2A

0.00

Total 0.00

ro oss u n

Particulars

Restated figures
March 31,,2A79 (due to

Prior Period
adjustment)

Figures as per last
reportirg period
March 3'1,,20L9

lTotal Intome
Employee benefits expenses
A11 other expenses
Total Expenses
Profit before Tax
mIax
Profit after tax
iOCI

1,28,121.89

47,398.86
81.,549.92

1,28,938.78

(816.90)

(815.90)

(6.71\

128,121.89
47,260.85

81,549.92
1,28,810.77

(688.89)

(688.89)
(6.71\

Total Comprehensive Income (823.61) (695.60)

EPS (0.13) (0.11)

Particular March 31,2020

Difference of Terminal benefits @ 11..36% which relates to FY 20L8-1'9

accounted for in the books in FY 2019-20 (as per the requirements of Ind
AS - 8).

(128.01)

Total (128.0L)
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

42 Jglt orlr. of fi."r.iul tttutt "td firru..id li"bilities nxeasured at amorti d costZeO COSt (Runecs in Lnrc

Particulars March 3 ,2020 March 37,2019
Carrying Amount Fair value Carryine Amount Fair value

Financial Assets:

Non-current:

-

Amount recoverable
from staff *

0.98 0.98 1.27 1..27

Other receivables * 185.05 185.06 188.44 188.44
Current
Sundry debtors 30,180.99 30,190.99 25,856.37 25,956.37Cash and cash
equivalents

1,,1'1,6.22 '/'.,1'1,5.22 649.87 609.87

Bank Balance 25.54 25.54

Advances to
Suppliers/ Contractors
(o&M)

1.03 1.03 0.90 0.90

Interest accrued on
fixed deposits

0.26 0.26

Amount recoverable
from employees

97.67 97.57 98.53 98.53

Receivables from
PGCIL

110.71 110.77 85.19 85.19

Income accrued and
due - interest on
refund of income tax

434.36 434.35

Amount recoverable
from Suppliers

22.40 22.40 37.52 31,.52

Total Financial Assets
32,149.31 32,"t 49.31. 25,997.89 26,g97.gg

Financial Liabilities:

Non-currenh

Lo.g term borrowings 4,04,840.99 4,04,450.91 4,27,027.40 4,26,595.19

Lease Liabilities - for
Right-of-use (ROU)
Land

700.26 7A0.26

Currenh

Borrowings 7,770.92 7,770.92 3,199.87 3,199.87

Lease Liabilities - for
Right-of-use (ROU)
Land

69.48 59.48

Creditors for Capital
supplies/works

3,176.34 3,176.34 2,344.61 2,344.61,

Creditors for supply of
Material - O&M

203.1,4 243:1,4 387.A9 387.09

Deposit & retention
money from suppliers
& contractors

2,417.74 2,417.74 2,535.02 2,535.42

Creditors for expenses 4,1.87.26 4,187.25 2,946.3'1. 2,946.31,

ICT- Payables to
PSPCL

494.48 494.48 1,,073.85 1,,073.85

Current maturity of
long term loans

54,054.74 54,054.74 49,581.88 49,581.88

Interest accrued but
not due on borrowings
UC etc.

3,413.96 3,413.95 3,272.85 3,272.85

Interest accrued but
not due on Lease
Liabilities - Land

26.71 26.71

Miscellaneous
liabilities

2,1.43.4'l,. 2,1.43.47 2,022.87 2,022.87

Staff related liabilities 1,251.50 1,251.50 1,189.1.0 1,189.10

Total 4,84,750.82 4,84364.75 4,95,574.84 4,95,'t 48.63

*As no recovery period/ sdredule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from st#f and other receivables reflected under non current financial assets,

42.1 (i) The carryirig amount of current financial inshuments such as hade receivables, other assets, cash and cash

equivalents and other liabilifes are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

(ii) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities i.e. long term borrowings except loan from I€PCL (11KV-

VCB) which is interest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carryurg val
sarne as their fair values.

(iii) Please refer Note 19.2for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCB) loan.

idered to be the

l
'l
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PUNIAB STATETRANSMISSIoNcoRPoRATIoN LIMITED

43 Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories

(a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2020.
in Lncs

Particulars
lotal carrying value as at

March 31,2020

Financial asset/
liabilities at FVTPL
as at March 31,2020

Financial assets/
liabilities at fair value

through OCI
as at March37,2020

Amortized cost
as at March 31, 2020

Total fair value
as at March 31, 2020

Financial Assets:

Non-currenh

Amount recoverable
from staff

0.98 0.98 0.98

Other receivables 185.06 185.06 185.06

Current :

Sundry debtors 30,180.88 30,180.88 30,180.88

Cash and cash

equivalents

'l.,,l"t 6.22 1.,11,5.22 1,,11,5.22

Bank Balance

Advances to
Suppliers/ Contractors
(o&M)

1.03 1.03 1.03

Interest accrued on
fixed deposits
Amount recoverable
from emplovees

97.67 97.67 97.67

Receivables from
PGCIL

110.71, 110.71, 110.71.

Income accrued and
due - interest on
refund of income tax

434.36 434.36 434.36

Amount recoverable
from Suppliers

?2.40 22.40 22.44

Total 32,1.49.31. 32,1,49,3-t, 32,'1,49.31.

Financial Liabilities:
Non-currenh
Long term bonowings 404,840.88 4,04,840.88 4,04,450.81

Lease Liabilities - for
Right-of-use (ROU)

Land

700.26 700.26 7AA.26

Currenh

Borrowings 7,77A.92 7 ,770.92 7 ,770.92

Lease Liabilities - for
Right-of-use (ROU)
Land

69.48 69.48 69.48

Creditors for Capital
supplies/works

3,176.34 3,176.34 3,176.34

Creditors for supply of
Material - O&M

203.1,4 203.1.4 203.1,4

Deposit & retention
money from suppliers
& contractors

2,417.74 2,417.74 2,41774

Creditors for expenses 4,187.26 4,187.26 4,187.26

ICT- Payables to
PSPCL

494.48 494.48 494.48

Current maturity of
long term loaru

54,054.74 54,A54.74 54,054.74

Interest accrued but
not due on borrowings
LIC etc.

3,413.96 3,413.96 3,413.96

Interest accrued but
not due on Lease

Liabilities - Land

26.71 26.71 2(r.71

Miscellaneous
liabilities

2,\43.41. 7,'t 43.41. 2,1,43.41.

Staff related liabilities 1,251.50 1,251.50 1,251.50

Total 4,84,750.82 4,84,750.82 4,84,360.75

_l
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(b) The carrying value and fair value of financial instrumens by categories for the year ended 31.03.2019 (Restated) (Rupees fu l^acs)
Particulars Total c;urying value

as at March 31,2019
(Restated)

Financial assets/
liabilities at FVTPL
as at March 37,2A79

Financial
assets/iabilities at fair

value through OCI
as at March 31, 2019

Amortized cost
as at March 31,2019

(Restated)

Total fair value
as at March 31,2019

(Restated)

Financial Assets:

Non-currenh

Amount recoverable
from staff

1.27 1..27 1,.27

Other receivables 188.44 188.44 188.44

Current :

Sundry debtors 25,856.37 25,856.37 25,856.37

649.87 509.87 6A9.87

Bank balance
than (ii) above

25.54 25.54 25.54

Advances to
Suppliers/ Contractors
(o&M)

0.90 0.90 0.90

Interest accrued on
fixed deposits

0.25 0.26 0.26

Amount recoverable
from emplovees

98.53 98.53 98.53

Receivables from
PGCIL

85.19 85.19 85.19

Income accrued and
due - interest on
refund of income tax
Amount recoverable
from Suppliers

31.52 31,,52 31,,52

Total 26,897.89 26,897.89 26,897.89

Financial Liabilities:

Non-curenh
Long term borrowings 4,27,02'1,.40 4,27,02'j.,.40 4,26,595.19

Currenh

Borrowings 3,199.97 3,199.87 3,199.87

Creditors for Capital
supplies/works

2,344.61 2,344.61 2,344.61

Creditors for supply of
Material - O&M

387.09 387.49 387.09

Deposit & retention
money from suppliers
& contractors

2,535.02 2,535.02 2,535.02

Creditors for expenses 2,945.3'1, 2,946.31, 2,946.3't,

ICT- Payables to
PSPCL

1,073.85 1,,073.85 1,073.85

Current maturity of
long term loans

49,581..88 49,581.88 49,581.88

Interest accrued but
not due on borrowings
LIC etc.

3,272.85 3,272.85 3,272.85

Miscellaneous
Iiabilities

2,A22.87 2,022.87 2,022.87

Staff related liabilities 1,189.10 1,189.10 1,189.10

Total 4,95,574.84 4,95,574.84 4,95,'l.,48.63

-I
I
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

4 Falr Value Hleruchy
o Level 1 - Level t hierarchy includes financial irutruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markeb.

9 lcvel 2 - Level 2 hierarchy indudes financial insEuments measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that.are observable
for the asset or liabi[W, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectlv (i.e. derived from prices).r Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy indudes financial instrumenb measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value
unees in Incs

Particulars March 37,2020 March 31,2019

Financial Liabilities at fair Value : Lban from PSPCL (11KV_VCB)*

Level1
Level2
Level3 274.31 333.08
Total 274.31. 333.08
Valuation Technique and key inprrts DCF DCF
Significant unobservable inputs Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%) Interest rate of similar loan (i.e. 10.85%)
* Interest lree loan reeiaed from PSPCL. Loan is shwn at its fair value and remilning amount appeared in Deferred. Incow undcr non current liabilities using
(DCF) Valuation technique andl<ey inputs.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors
The Company's activities expose: it to a variety of financial risls: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee
the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarks
Market risk- lnterest
rate

Long term borrowings at variable rate of
interest

Sensitivity analysis The Company has not taken any measure to avoid risk
arising from interest rate. Since company is able to obtain
finance at competitive interest rate

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables,
financial lnstruments.

Ageing analysis
Credit rating

Majority of receivable are from Government undertaking.
Th.y are unsecured but considered good.

Liquidiry risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow
forecasts

Maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

a) Markei Risk
Interest rate risk
The company's main interest rate risk arise from long term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk.
Company's borrowings are denominated in INR currelcy during March 31,2020 and March 31,2019 (Restated).

The exposure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:
(Rtqtees in L.acs)

Particulars March 3'/..,2020 March 3'1,,201,9

Variable rate borrowin 69,247.87 62,535.37

Fixed rate borrowin 'I.,,35,492.28 1,39,912.71

Total borrowin 2,A4,740.15 2,02,M8.08

The abwe table csoers all uaiabh: ra? borrowing except REC loan. Thc Company is aoailing loan in mtny trenches so it is oery dfficult/cumbrsome and

impracticable for them to figured or.tt oariable portion attached in tlu REC Loans as the satne haue been recehnd in oarious trencles.

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is seruitive to higher/lower expense from
increase/decrease in interest rates on Profit or loss.

borrowings as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact of

(Rupees in L.ncs)

Particulars
Impact on profit after tax

March 31,2020 March 31,201,9

Interest rates- increase by 50 basir'Pts. '1,,671,.29\ 1,714.00)

Interest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts. 1,,671.29 1,,774.00

-t
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

b) Credit Risk
credit risk refers to the risk of default onits obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the $edit risk at
the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled i*"no". accoldingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately
evaluated from all other financial assets in the following paragraphs.

i) Trade Receivables
The company has outstanding tsade receivables amounting to Rs.30,185.21 lacs (March 31,2020) and Rs. 25,856.37 lacs (March 31,2019). Trade
receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from customers.

Credit risk exposure
An analysis of age of tmde receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:

uDees nl
Particulars March 3\,2020 March 3'J',,2A19

Gross Amount Impairment Gross Amount Impairment
Not due 27,695.76 23,399.89
Past due less than six months 36.12 3.'t6
Past due more than six months 2,453.32 2,453.32
Total 30,195.21 25,856.37

Trade receivables ale impaired whm recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company for individual
Eade receivables' The company coruiders that all the above financial asseb that are not impaired and iurt a.ru for eachieporting dates under review
are of good credit quality excePt Rs. 4.32 Iacs for which provision for doubtful dues from consumerc has been made during the year.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

Other financial assets
The Company held cash and ca;h equivalents of Rs. 1116.22 lacs March 37, 2o2o and Rs. 609.87 lacs March g7, 2079. The cash and cash equivalents
are held with public sector bankr and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant credit risk.

Liquidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operatioru.

Company manages ib liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inllows and by maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash
requirements are compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.
Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the nonnal course of business as
at each reporting date. Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to meet its short term liquidity requirements.

Company assess long tenn Iiquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through internal accmals.

The table below pl6vidse dgiails legarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities. The amount disclosed in the table is the
contsactual undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.

ii)

upees in h
Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months to 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 ye.us Total

As at March 37,2020
Short Term Borrowinq 7,770.92 7,77A,92
Lonq Term Borrowinq 1,2,204.62 29,907.37 2,36,817.28 1,,80,056.36 4.58.895.62
Security Deposit 460.34 '1,957.40 2,417.74
Other financial liabiliry 't,4,896.91, 14,895.81

Total 72,664.95 54,432.49 2,36,817.28 7,8A,066.36 4,83,981.08

As at March 31,2019
Short Term Borrowinq 3,1,99,87 3,799.87
Lonq Term Borrowinq 25,004.63 24,492.34 2,1,2,41.9.41, 2,14,696.90 4,76,603.28

Securitv Deposit 516.32 2,018.70 2,535.02

Other financial liability '13,236.68 73,235.68

Total 25,520.95 42,937,58 2,7,2,479.41 2,74,(r96.9A 4,95,574.84
*The nbooe fgures nre shown at tluir original arryfug nmou,tt excluding lnd AS Adjustment

I
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

46 Capital Management
Risk Managemenh
The Company's objectives when rnanaging capital are to:
1' Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits to other
stakeholders, and
2. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
Consistent with others in the lndustry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of following ratio:
Net Debt (Iotal Borowings) divided by
TotalrEquity'as shown in the Balance Sheet

The debt -equity ratio of the Courpany is as follows ;

upees in Lacs

Particulars As at March 37,2020 As at 31st March,2019

Long term debt 4,59,505.55 4,76,177,07

Equity (including Capital Reserve) 2,81,900.15 2,85,296.47

Debt-Equity Ratio 1.53 7.67

Dlsclosure Li respect of Indian Accounttng Standild (Ind AS)-23 ,Bonowlng Cosb,,

The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment's as borrowing cost is Rs. 2100.99 lacs & Rs. 2898.61 lacs for the year ended March 31, 2020 & March 31, 2019
respectively on the basis of Weighted Average method as capitalization rate 10.13% as per policy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant accounting policies.

Disclosure ln respect of IndlanAccounting Standard (Ind A5)-36 "Impaiment of assebn
The company has asses*d there is no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under maior heads such as Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In cas
of Assets not in use - Damaged/Unrepairable impaiment loss of Rs. $163.29 lacs and Rs, (-)475.12Iacs has recognised in Mirch 2020 and March-2019 respe€tively.

Disclosure in respect of Indlan Accountlng standud (Ind AS) 116 "Leasesi
As les*e
Maturity malysis of lease lilbiliHes

(Rurtees in Lncs

Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows For the year ended
March 31,,2020

For the year ended 31st
March,2019

Less than one year 69.48 59.48

One to five years 298.75 291.80

More than five years 1,945.95 2,022.28

Total 2,314.07 2,383.55

Total discounted lease liabilities (discount rate @ 70.75% p.a.) at 31st March 2020

Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial
position at 31st March 2020

For the year ended
March 31,2020

For the year ended 31st
March,2019

Current 69.48

Non-Current 700.26

Total 769.73

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind A5)-1061 ,Operatlng Segments,

Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the performance and allocates
resources bmd on an analysis of various perfomance indicaton ry business segments.
Entity-Wide Disclosures-
1, Infomation about major custome$

Lacs)

Customer Name

,fl

Segment 1

March 31,2A20 March 37,2019
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,31,941.00 '1,24,484.40

There is only one customer which contribute more than 10% of entity revenue.

2. Geographical Information

Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets*
are as follows:

by location of assets

Non{urrent assets for this purpose consists of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets, Assets held for sale and Capital work ln progress.

3. Revenue from major products
Revenue from exiemal customerc for each product and seruice are as followi

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars March 37,202A March 31,2079

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,,31,,941.40 1,,24,484.00

Total 737,947,00 7,24,484,00

47

50.1

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars
Revenue from external customers Non curent Assets*

March 37,2A20 March 37,2079 March 31,2A20 March 37,2079

India (Punjab) 1.,32,1.06.63 1,24,539.63 7,5A397.35 7,56,601.91.

Total 7,32,706.53 7,24,538,63 7,50,397,35 7,56,6A7.97

-t
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Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method

5t Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 ',Employee Benefits,,
General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NPS scheme.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment
7 Summa f membership data

Actuarial Assumptions

a) Economic Assumptions

Actuarial Method:
Scale of Benefits

memDersnrp da
Particulars Gra tuity Leave

March 31,,2A20 March 31,,2019 March 37,2020 March 31,2019
Numbers of er4p!q11ees 996 1021 996 L021
Total Monthly Salary (in lacs) 389.25 307.65 389.25 3A7.65
Total Mqlthly Salary for leave availment (in lacs) 389.25 307.65
aye4ge Past Service (Years) 4.87 3.89 4.87 3.89
Average Age (Years) 32.34 31.35 32.34 31.35
Average remaining working life (Years) 25.87 26.87 25.87 26.87
Leave balance considered on valuation date 1,10,564 90,693
Weighted ayelage duration of PBO 1.9.95 24.40 19.95 20.40
Average accumulated leave, per employees (davs) 111.00 88.82

Particulars Gratuity Leave

March 3L,2020 March 31,,20\9 March 3'j'.,2020 March 3L,2079
Discounling Rate 6.76Yo 7.65Y, 6.76Yo 7.65yo
Future Salary Increase 6.00Yo 6.00o/o 6.007,, 6.00'/,
b) Demographic Assurnptions

Particulars Gratuity Leave

March 31,2020 March 37.,2019 March 3L,2020 March 37,2079
Retirement Age (Years) Class IV - 60 Yrs.

Others - 58 Yrs.

Class IV - 60 Yrs.

Others - 58 Yrs.
Class IV - 60 Yrs.

Others - 58 Yrs.
Class IV - 60 Yrs.

Others - 58 Yrs.

Mortalily rates inclusive of provision for disability
100% of IALM

(201,2-1,4\
100% of IALM

(2006-08)
100"/o of IALM

Q01,2-1.4\

lA}Yo of IALM
(2006-08)

Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate (o/o) Withdrawal Rate (%) Withdrawal Rate (%) Withdrawal Rate (%)

Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
.,1.00%

Above 50 Years 2.A0To 2.00% 2.0a% 2.00%
Leave 1.,1.0,564 90,593

Leave availment Rate 2.50',/" 2.50%

Leave lapse rate while in sr:rvice Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit Nil Nil
Leave encashment rate while in service Nil Nil

Particulars Gratuity Leave

Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn qualiSring salary Last drawn qualifuing salary

Vestinq period 5 years of service NIL
Benefits on normal retirement As per Gratuity rules applicable to State

Government Employees (CSR Rules)

Maximum upto 300 days or Actual
accumulation whichever is less

Benefit on early retirement/ with drawal f resignation Same as normal retirement benefit based

on serice upto the date of exit.
Same as normal retirement benefit

Benefits on death in service

Same as normal retirement benefit based

on service upto the date of death & no
vesLing cond itions apply.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Limit 20.00 lacs

Benefits
1. Yearly accrual 22.81. days

2. Maximum accumulation 450 days

3. Total Leave Days 1,10,564

4. Availment in service (compensated absence) Yes

5. Leave encashment in service No

6. Leave encashment on exit Yes

7. Month to be treated as 30 days

8. Lapse Yes (More than 300 Days)

Plan Liabili cs

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 37,2020 March 31,2019 March 31,2A20 March 31,2079

Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 953.80 602.75 1.,534,96 963,26

La(R
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

6 Service Cost

7 Net Interest Cost

8 Cha Benefit Obli ti

Bifurca

10 Actuarial Gai ss on Plan Asset

Actuarial Gain for the ear on Asset

11 Balance Sheet and lated Ivsi

(R

thdi

Particulars
(-, }Q

qEtuity
(llupees in Lacs

Leave
March 31,202A March 37,2079 March 3L,2020 March 31,20L9

UUIISIIL JEI VrLE UUUI

T)acf Q^*'i^^ ^^^r .:- ^1-- -7:-- - ^ . .r
165.80 111.30 269.93 230.24

i ilt "=^"1.e LUpt urWent Lrams/Losse,s
Uains or Losses on Non routine settlements

-!h

'I'^r^I C^--:^^ r^^rr Lrrctl Dgf vrce LOSI 165.90 111.30 269.93 230,24

Particulars

T

Gratuity
6 upees in Lacs)

Leave
March 31,2020 March 3'1,,20L9 March 3L,2020 March 37,,2019

rrrLefe$r cos[ on qermecl Deneryt obltgahon 46.11 34.70 73.69 54.17
urre.rHti[ ulcome on l-lan Assets
Net lnterest cost (Incqme) 46,lL 34.7.A 73,69 54.L7

nge rn benetrt ubugation (Runppc in I nrc

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2020 March 37,2079 March 37,202A March 37,2079

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the
period

602.75 450.04 963.26 702.64

Acqu isition a dius tment
rnterest cost 46.11 34.70 7t.og 54.17
Servlce cost 165.80 111.30 269.93 230.24
Past service cost including curtqilment Gairu/Losses
Benefits Paid
Total Actuarial (Gain\/Loss on obligation 139.1"4 6.71 228.08 (23.79\
Present value o&lllggtigngq at the end of the period 953.80 602.75 1,534,96 963.26

tion of Actuarial Gai4,/Loss on oblieation (Rupees in Lacs

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 3'l',,2020 March 31.,2079 March 3L,2A20 March 37,2079

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising irom change in
Demographic Assumption _

(0.s4 (0.e2)

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in
Financial Assumption

L36.1,6 6.10 231,.77 10.35

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience
Adiustment

3.55 0.62 (2.76) (34.14)

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obtiiation 739.74 6,71 228.08 (23.791

(Ru in Lacs)

Particulars
March 37,2A2A March 31,2A79 March 3L,2020 March 31,2079

Expected Interest Income
Acfual Income on Plan Asset

nq rerateq anatYsls upees in Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2020 March 37,2019 March 31,2020 March 3L,2079

Present value of the obligation at end 953.80 602.75 1.,534.96 963.26
Fair value of Plan Assets
Unfunded (Liabilify)/Provision in Balance Sheet (9s3.80) (602.751 (1,534.96) 063.261

mounts recogntzeo ln tne rncome statemen (Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Gratuify Leave
March 3'1.,2020 March 31,20\9 March 3L,2020 March 31,2079

Total service cost 165.80 111.30 269.93 230.24
Net interest cost 46.11 34.74 73.69 54,17
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period 228.08 Q3.79\
Expenses recognized in the incom.e statement 27'1,.97 146.00 571.70 260.63

Other Comprehensive Income in Lacs

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 3L,2A20 March 37,20L9 March 3L,2020 March 3L,2079

Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss)
opening
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO (139.14) 6.71
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on Asset

Uruecognized actuarial gatn/(loss) at the end of
the year

(13e.14) (6.71)

L2 Th



Particulars

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period

March 3L,2020 March 37,2079 March 37,2020 March 31,2079

Acfual refurn on plan asseb
Employer contribution
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

in PIan Assets

L6 Cha Net Defined Benefit Oblieati

L7 Bif of

18

's in Lacs

o

e of total lan assets

Particulars Gratui
March 3L,2A20 March 31,2019 March 31-,202A March 37,20L9

Government of India Securities
State Government Securities
Hiqh Qualitv Corporate Bonds

uiW Shares of Listed Com

Funds managed bv Insurer
Bank Balance

nge rn Net uerrnecl uenerlt ubtigation upees in Lacs

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2020 March 31,2079 March 3'I.,,2020 March 37,2019

Net defined benefit liabiliry at ttre beginning of the
period

602.75 450.04 963.26 702.64

Acq uisition a df ustment
Total Service cost 165.80 111.30 269.93 230.24
Net Interest cost (income) 46.11, 34.70 73.69 54.17
Re - measurements 139:t 4 6.71 228.08 Q3.79\
Contribution paid to the Fund
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise
Net defined benefit liability at the errd of the period 953.80 602.75 L,534.96 963.26

ifurcation of PBO at the end of the vear in current and non-current 'Rupees in Lacs

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 37,2020 March 3L,2019 March 31,,2020 March 3L,20Lg

Current liability (Amount due within one year) 20.42 1.6.89 35.28 26.43

Non current liability (Amount due over one year) 933.38 58s.86 '1,,499.68 936.83
Total PBO at the end of the year 953.80 602.75 7,534.96 963.26

Expected contribution for the next Annual reportin eriod (Rupees in Lacs

Particulars Gratuity Leave

March 37,2020 March 37,20\9 March 3'1,,202A March 3'I,,,20L9

Service cost 185.85 725.77 290.97 1,96.60

Net interest cost 64.48 46.11, 103.76 73.69

Expected expenses for the next annual reporting
period

250.32 171.88 394.73 270.29

Sensitivitv Analvsis of the defined benefits oblieatio n (Rupees in Lacs

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 37,2020 March 37,2079 March 31,2020 March 31,2019

a) Impact of the Change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 953.80 602.75 L,534.96 963.26

il Impact due to increase of 1o/o (1s1.23) (94.72\ (270.1.5\ (196.54\

(ii) Impact due to decrease of L% 189.38 108.94 373.71 777.91

b) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 953.80 602.75 L,534,96 963.26

il Impact due to increase of 1.o/o 188.90 110.18 312.88 174.03

iil Impact due to decrease of 'l.Yo (153.4e) (ee.30) Q739n (19e.69\

19
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52 
D

isclosure in respect of [ndian A
ccounting 

S
tandard 24 nR

elated P
arties D

isclosures'
a

C
om

pensation of key m
anagem

ent 
personnel

List of C
M

D
/D

irectors/key m
anager ial personne

N
am

e
D

esignation
P

eriod

S
h. A

. V
enu P

arsad - IA
S

C
M

D
0\.04.2019

x.09.2079
18.03.2020

31.03.2020

M
s. R

avneet K
aur - IA

S
C

M
D

23.09.2019
17.03.2020

S
h. V

inod K
um

ar B
ansal

D
irector/F

&
C

24.10.2019
31.03.2A

20

S
h. A

jay K
um

ar K
apur

D
irector/T

echnical
01,.04.2019

31.03.202A

S
h. S

anjeev K
um

ar S
harm

a
D

irector/ A
dm

inistration
27.08.2019

31.03.2A
2A

S
h. A

nirudh T
ew

ari, IA
S

D
irector

0L.04,2019
37.03.2A

20

S
m

t. R
aji P

ram
od S

hrivastava IA
S

W
om

an D
irector

0L.44.2479
37.03.2020

S
h. H

arkarnal S
ingh K

hurm
i

Independent 
D

irector
4L.M

.2019
17.72.2019

S
h. V

inod K
um

ar B
ansal

C
hief F

inancial O
fficer

0L.04.2079
24.10.2019

S
h. P

arveen K
um

ar S
ingla

C
hief F

inancial O
fficer

29.11.2019
37.03.2A

20

S
h. |asvir S

ingh
C

om
panv S

ecretary
01.04.2019

31.03.2020

in Lacs)
M

s. R
avneet K

aur
P

articulars
S

h. A
. V

enu P
arsad

S
h. Jatinder G

oyal
S

h. V
inod K

um
ar B

ansa1
F

or the year
ended M

arch 31,
2020

F
or the year

ended M
arch

3L,20L9

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,

2020

F
or the year ended
M

arch 31,,20L9
F

or the year ended
M

arch 3L,2020
F

or the year
ended M

arch 3L,
20L9 (01.04.2018 to

12.04.2018)

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,

2020

F
or the year

ended M
arch

31,,20L9

S
hort-terrn benefits 

including
perquisites
P

ost-em
plovm

ent benefits
O

 ther long-term
 benefits

T
erm

ination benefits

P
articulars

S
m

t. S
hashi P

rabha
S

h. A
iay K

um
ar K

apur
S

h. S
anieev K

um
ar S

harm
a

S
h. H

arkam
al S

ingh K
hurm

i
F

or the year ended
M

arch 31,2020
F

or the year
ended M

arch 31,
2019 (01..04.20L8 to

L2.04.20L8)

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,

2020

F
or the year ended
M

arch 3'1,,20!9
F

or the year ended
M

arch 3L,2020
F

or the year
ended M

arch 3L,
2019

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,,

2020

F
or the year

ended M
arch

31,20L9

S
hort-terrn benefits 

including
lrerorri.sites

0.68
1,4.96

15.08
12.91

1,.28
1,.22

los t-em
ploym

ent benefi ts
)ther long-term

 benefits
term

ination benefits
s.s0

T
otal

6.L7
L4.96

L5.08
12.91

1,.28
L.22
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S
h. G

urbachan S
ingh C

hhabra
S

h. V
inod K

um
ar B

ansal
S

h. P
arveen K

um
ar S

ing1a
S

h. fasvir S
ingh

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,

2020

F
or the year

ended M
arch

37,2019

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,

2020

F
or the year ended
M

arch 31",2019
F

or the year ended
M

arch 31.,2020
F

or the year
ended M

arch 31,
2079

F
or the year

ended M
arch 31,

2020

F
or the year

ended M
arch

31,2019
S

hort-terrn benefits including
perquisites

0.71
15.01

25.16
8.62

10.8L
18.M

P
os t-em

ploym
ent benefi ts

O
ther long-term

 benefits
T

erm
ination benefits

74.43
T

otal
0.71

L5.01
25.L6

8.62
25.24

78.M

N
o r€E

uneration tE
s.been paid ho S

l! A
. V

eN
 P

aira4 IA
S

 and M
5. R

avlet K
aur, IA

S
 C

M
D

 P
S

rcI. being addlE
oral .ha!8e ard S

fL A
riddh T

ew
ari IA

S
 &

 S
m

r. p€ii [,taE
od

S
M

vastava IA
S

, b€ing d-officio D
ileclois appoinied by G

or.L of P
siab dulirE

 F
Y

 2m
920.

. C
onkibutim

 E
ade 

bo P
S

T
C

L C
S

R
 T

rust P
.s. N

IL durirg dre F
Y

 z)19-20 aid R
S

.N
IL dui'lg dle F

Y
 201&

19

d D
l..l.re 

fm
 traN

etiotu e €red w
ith G

@
t rrd G

ovt E
ntitig 

d othd errftiE

P
articulars

N
ature of R

elationship

G
ovt. of P

unjab
M

ajor S
hareholder

P
S

P
C

L
M

ajor custom
er

(R
u

IN
 LfiC

S

R
elated P

arty
N

ature of T
ransaction

T
ransaction

D
uring 2020

T
ransaction D

uring
2019

B
alance as on

M
arch 31,,202A

B
alance as on

M
arch 3L,2019
(R

estated)

P
S

P
C

L

Interest on Loan

Loan B
alance

664.38
759.29

T
rade R

eceivable
27,695.76

?3,3gg.gg

R
evenue

-l.,,3'1,,941,.00
1.,24,484.00

IC
T

494.48
'1,,073.95

G
overnm

ent of P
unjab

C
arrying C

ost - R
evenue

C
arrying C

ost - R
eceivable

2,449.00
2,449.00

G
uarantee F

ee
500.00

240.00

G
uarantee F

ee - A
ccrued

100.00

C
om

ltatry lm
s auailed exentptian nrcntiott in P

ara 25 of Ind A
S

 24 'R
elated P

arty T
ransaction"
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMIS S ION CORPORATION LIMITED

53 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EpS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic E[€ amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
entity by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(R Lacs)u n Lacs

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,,2020
For the year ended
31st March, 20L9

(Restated)
Profit (loss) for the year t attributable to the owners of the
comPany

(3,357.18) (816.e0)

Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) (3,357.18) (816.90)

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share (B)

60,59,83,465 60,58,93,465

Basic EPS (A/B) ( < ) (0.55) (0.13)

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EflS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit athibutable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be
issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

Lacs)

54 Assets hypothecated as security
The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non current borrowings are:

(R

(R

La

u N LACS

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,,2020

For the year ended
31st March,2019

(Restated)

Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the
company

(3,357.18) (816.e0)

Earnings used in calculation of basic earnirgr per share (3,357.18) (816.e0)

Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for
the effect of dilution (A)

(3,357.L8) (816.90)

Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the
effect of dilution (B)

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Diluted EPS (4/B) ( < ) (0.55) (0.13)

u n

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
31st March,20L9

Current
Financial Assets

First Char ge (Hypothecation) 32,51,4.73 28,449.27

Non-Financial Assets

Hypothecation
Total Current assets 32,5L4.73 28,449.27

Non Current
Hypothecation 3,09,355.44 3,33,505.33

Total Non Current assets 3,09,355.;44 3r33,505.33
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

55 Reconciliation of Equity as at March 3L, z0]rg (Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Note
No.

Balance Sheet as at March 3t,2}]rg

Restated figures Prior period
adjustments

figures as per last
reporting period

I

II

ASSETS

L, Non current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Intangible Assets

(c) Assets held for sale

(d) Capital work in progress

(e) Financial Assets

(i) Others
(0 Other non current assets

Total (3+e+ 5+6&7+8+9)

2. Current assets

(u) Inventories

(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade recelvables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii) above
(iv) Others

(c) Current tax assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Total (1 0+1t + 72+L3+1411$ +L6)

Grand Total

A

B

(A+B)

L

D
(A+B+C+D)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Total (17+18) A
LIABILITIES
1. Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions
(c) Other non current liabilities
Total (L9+21+22) B

2. Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(iD Other financial liabilities (other than

those specified in item (c))

(b) Other current liabilities
(.) Provisions

Total (23+25+26+27)

3" Deferred revenue

Total

Grand Total

3

4

5

6 &.7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

76

17

18

1,9

21

22

23

25

28

26

27

7,74,272,72

9.61

647,63

41.,73'1..95

189.70

5,694.60

(0.00)

0.00

7,14,272.72

9,61,

&7.63
41,731.95

1,99,70

5,694.60

7,62,496,22 0.00 7,62,496,22

2,592.97

25,856.37

609.87

25.54

21,6,41

5,622.36

33.46

2,592.91,

25,856.37

609,87

25.54

276.47

5,622.36

33,46

34,956,91 34,956,91,

7,97,443.13 - 7,97,443.73

60,588.35

2,24,708.12 128.01

60,588.35

2,24,836.\3

2,85,296.47 128.41 2,85,424.48

4,26,595.\9

L,522,69

7,466.68 732.13

4,26,595.79

1,522.69

9.198.81

4,35,584.56 732.73 4,36,3'1.6.69

3,1.99,87

65,353.58

854.83

43.32

(128.01)

3,199.87

65,225.57

854.83

43.32

69,45L,59 (128.01) 69,323.58

7,114.50 (732,13) 6,378,37

7,170.50 (732.13\ 6,378.37

7,97,443.73 7,97,443,73
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56 Reconciliation of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the year ended March 31,2079

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr.

No.
Particulars Note

No.
For the year ended 31st March, 2019

Restated figures Prior period
adjustments

figures as per last
reporting period

I

VI

I

II

m

I

w
v

Income 
I

(a) Revenue from operations 
I

(b) Other income 
I

Total Income 
" IExpenses 

I

(a) Employee benefits expense 
I

(b) Finance costs 
I

(c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment exPenses 
I

I 
(d) Other exPenses 

i

I (i) Repairs & maintenance

I ftrl Administration & General expenses

I rurl uLDc charges

I f*l others expenses/debits

lrorrt expenses B

Irrofiy(Loss) before tax (A-B) C

I rax expense

I Current tax

lror", 
Tax Expense D

lProfit/(Loss) for the period (C-D) E

lorn., Comprehensive Income

I trl Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

| -Octuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity
I

lOttrer Comprehensive Income F

lrotut Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F)

29

30

31

32

lge

l,-

l;

38

'1.,24,538.63

3,583.25

'l..,24,538.63

3,583.25

1,,28r'1,21.89 ',..,28,721.89

47,388.86

46,67875

27,703.43

3,353.01

2,587,94

767.69

459 3.4

(128.01) 47,260.85

46,678.75

27,703,43

3,353.01

2,587.94

767.69

459.10

7,28,938.78 (128.01) 7,28,870.77

(816.90) 128.01 (688.8e)

(815.9o) 128.01 (688.89)

(6.71) (6.71)

(6,71) (6.71\

(823.61) 128.01 (695.60)

fil
%
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

57 Corporate social Responsibility Expenses
The amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act

(Ru La

No amount has been spent during the year

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding balances of parties covered under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppter at the end of each accounting year:-

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of
the pavment made to the suppl

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2005r

iv The ed rth

58

v The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
interest dues as above" are acfually paid to the small enterprise

diture under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006:

in the succeeding years, until such date when the

for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

tinidtefi

Particulars For the year ended
March 31.,2020

n cs

For the year ended
31st March,2019

a) Amount required to be spa"
Profit/(Loss), as per section 198 of tlE Act, of Last 3 years.

11.87

b) Amount spent during the year

Detail of Average of Profit/ (Loss), as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last
3 Years:-

2018-19 (restated) (845.45)
2017-1,8 (restated) (115.58)

20't"6-17 793.72
2015-1,6 1,1.01".90

Average of Profit/ (Loss) for FY 2}1g-2a (55.81)
Average of Profit 'Loss) for FY 2018-19 S9Z.ZB

Sr.
No. Enterprise

2019-20 2018-19

Principal Interest Principal Interest

I Micro, Small, Medium

ment made to the supplier beyond the appointed dav durins eac 1 accounting year:-

Sr.

No. Enterprise
2019-20 2018-19

Principal Interest Principal Interest

I Micro, Medium

1l Small

Sr.

No. Enterprise
2019-20 2018-19

Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable

I Micro, Small, Medium

amount ot lnterest acc rued ano remalnffiE unpald at tne eno or eacn accounung yea

Sr.
No. Enterprise

2019-20 201,8-19

Interest Accrued Interest unpaid Interest Accrued Interest unpaid

I Micro, Small, Medium

xDenqlrure unqer secuon o e

Sr.

No. Enterprise
2019-20 2018-19

Interest due Interest payable Interest due Interest payable

I Micro, Small, Medium

-t
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

59 In pursuance to memo no. 01./15/ 2010.EB(PR) /396 dated 29.77.2011. from Departrnent of Power,
Government of Punjab, Chandigarh, certain units of PSTCL were ordered to be transferred to
PSPCL on account of bansfer of 65 KV works to PSPCL. However, certain balances of Civil works
division Ludhiana (LC-264) (now under Civil works Circle Patiala LC-783) & Grid division
Ludhiana (LC-206) (now under Grid Construction Circle Ludhiana LC - 782) amounting to Rs.
63.79lacs & Rs.57.tl4lacs respectively as on 31.03.2020 have been kept ontras is where is basis".

60 There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period
and are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time
for effecting the required corrections, adjusknents and set offs as the case may be.

67 Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated Zq.tZ.ZO1t-by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the
Company is also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable
to/ fuom PSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement
between the two Companies for use of such assets.

62 As per Ind A912, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only
when there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off
the said deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable
that the same can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the
Income Tax Act 1961. In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the
deferred tax asset in the current financial year 2019-20.

63 The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.

64 As per paragraph 49 of framework for preparation and presentation of financial statement and

Guidance Note on MAT credit issued by ICAI:
"An asset is a resource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which fufure
economic benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise". For the purpose of consideration of the

probability of expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact that a comPany

is paying MAT and not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that normal
income tax liability may not arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit. In view of this,

MAT credit should be recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Since as per

income tax refurn PSTCL has unabsorbed brought forward depreciation of Rs.1.375.45 crores as on

March 31,, 2079, Hence, management has estimated that no future economic benefit from MAT
credit will flow to the entity. Hence, MAT credit is not recognised in the books of account.

65 The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which

has not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets

which relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concemed P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs.164.50

lacs has been charged during fy ZOtg-ZO on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle

s
Patiala has been charged to P&L account.
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

66 The previous yearrs figures have been reclassified/regrouped /merged/restated for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and
Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

ForBDBansal&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN OOO621N

f\\\\t*&
(Kanika Mehra)
Parhrer

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vinod Kumar Bansal)

Director /F&C

(Parveen Kumar Sing
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(Anurag Agarwal)

Chairman-cum-Managrng
Director

M.No. 51,4757

Place: Patiala
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